EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA - Regular School Board Meeting
December 11, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. in Library - Middle School Entrance

EAST BUCHANAN MISSION STATEMENT

To challenge students to think critically, communicate effectively, develop values and contribute to society.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MISSION STATEMENT

3. PUBLIC FORUM - During this time we welcome interested persons who may wish to present
comments, suggestions, or concerns in regard to any programs operated by the school district.
However, an item must be included on the Agenda before the Board of Education can officially act upon

it.

4. APPROVE AGENDA
5. APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

—“Se@ e o0TO

Minutes from the Regular Meeting on November 13, 2019
Minutes from Work Session on December 4, 2019

List of Bills

Financial Reports

Early Graduation Requests

Resignations(s)

Hire(s)

Transfer(s)

Termination(s)

6. COMMUNITYIPROGRAM PRESENTATIONS
7. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES & REPORTS

a.
b.
C.

Eric Dockstader - Secondary Update
Dan Fox - District/Elementary Update
Facilities Update

8. ACTION ITEMS

a.
b.

oo

Approve School Improvement Advisory Committee (SIAC) members
Motion to approve request to the School Budget Review Committee (SBRC) for Modified
Supplemental Amount and Supplemental Aid for the 2020-2021 Dropout Prevention Program in
the amount of $125,394.00.
Appoint a school district representative to serve on the Buchanan County Conference Board.
Annual Board Policy Review
i.  407.6 - Retirement-Certified Personnel A
ii. 413.2 - Classified Employee Retirement
IASB Quarterly Policy Updates - 1st Reading
i. Changes to Policy Language
200.1R1 - Organizational Meeting Procedures
202.4 - Vacancies
210.5 - Meeting Notice
210.6 - Quorum
210.10 - Order of the Regular Board of Directors’ Meeting
211 - Meetings
216.2 - Board of Directors’ Member Development and Training
404.R1 - Code of Professional Conduct and Ethics Regulation
711.7 - School Bus Safety Instruction
10 711.10 - School Bus Passenger Restraints
i. Administrative Changes to Policy
100 - Legal Status of the School District
200.1 - Organization of the Board of Directors
206.4 - Treasurer
210.1 - Annual Meeting
215 - Board of Directors’ Records

COENDO L LN

gl =



f. Board Policy Review - 1st Reading

i
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
Vi.
Vii.
viii.
iX.
X.
9. BUCCANEER

402.2 - Child Abuse Reporting

200.2 - Powers of the Board of Directors

200.3 - Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
209.1 - Development of Policy

209.2 - Adoption of Policy

209.3 - Dissemination of Policy

209.4 - Suspension of Policy

209.5 - Administration in the Absence of Policy
209.6 - Review and Revision of Policy

209.7 - Review of Administrative Regulations
BRAG-ABOUT

10. STUDENT QUESTIONS

11. ADJOURN



East Buchanan Community School District
Board Meeting Minutes — November 13, 2019

Call to Order: President Greg Schmitt called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan Mission
Statement. Members present: Aaron Cook, Scott Cooksley, Greg Schmitt, Chad Staton, and Shawn Stone. Administration present:
Pan Fox, Superintendent/Elementary Principal; Eric Dockstader, MS/HS Principal ; Teresa Knipper, Business Manager/Board
Secretary. Several visitors were present. Motions carried with all ayes unless otherwise noted.

Public Forum: None.

Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda with changes was made by Cook, second by Staton.

Approve Minutes: Motion to approve the minutes from the regular meeting on October 9, 2019 was made by Staton, second by Stone.
Board Policy Review: Motion to approve the 2" reading of Policy 604.10 was made by Staton, second by Cooksley.

Acceptance of Abstract of Election: Results of the election were presented as Shawn Stone for District 2, Heather Steffens for District
3, and Andy Sperfslage for Director at Large. Motion to accept the abstract of election was made by Cook, second by Staton.

Buccaneer Brag-About: The board thanked Aaron Cook and Chad Staton for their dedication to the district as school board members.
Cook responded that it was a pleasure to be on the board. Staton recommended that everyone should serve at least one term as a school
board member.

Adjourn: Motion was made by Staton, second by Cook to adjourn the annual meeting at 5:05 pm.
Call to Order: The organizational meeting was called to order at 5:06 pm by the board secretary.

Oath of office to new board members: The board secretary administered the Oath of Office to newly elected board members Heather
Steffens and Andy Sperfslage.

Election of officers: Schmitt was nominated as president. No other nominations were made. Cooksley noted that all nominations
cease. Motion carried with all ayes. Greg Schmitt was declared President for the 2019-2020 school year. Secretary Knipper
)dministered the Oath of Office to Schmitt as president. President Schmitt took over as chair of the meeting, Stone was nominated as
vice-president. No other nominations were made. Cooksley noted that all nominations cease. Motion carried with all ayes. Shawn
Stone was declared Vice-President for the 2019-2020 school year. Secretary Knipper administered the Oath of Office to Stone.

Name Official Publication: Motion by Stone, second by Cooksley to name The Winthrop News as the official publication.

Review and Approve Depositories: Motion was made by Stone, second by Steffens to approve $10 million maximum deposit at
Citizens State Bank and $2 million maximum deposit at ISJIT.

Employee Handbook Committee: Stone and Steffens agreed to be on the employee handbook committee.

Approve Consent Agenda: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Cooksley, second by Stone. Items included on the
Consent Agenda: financial reports, expenditures listed, resignation of Paula McGraw as MS volleyball coach, hiring of Andrea
Hughson as MS girls basketball coach, and hiring of Melvin Campbell as bus driver.

Community/Program Presentations: Central Rivers ADA Regional Administrator Josh Johnson and board member Dennis Craun Jr
presented information to the board about AEA services available to the district.

Administrative Reports: Dockstader reported that the trimester ends on November 14™ with the high school having finals and there is

professional development on November 15" The talent show went well and students are busy with winter activities already. Data
shows that the at risk teaching position is making a difference. Fox gave an update on the instructional coaches and the “I can”
statement contest. He discussed the schedule for the November 15™ elementary professional development day and that conferences are
on November 21% and 25™. Fox updated the board that the lighting is still not complete and there are a few things to finish for the
construction project and greenhouse.

IASB Convention: Fox and Steffens will be attending the IASB Convention on Wednesday, November 20" Schmitt and Cooksley
>wil] be attending on Thursday, November 21*.



SBRC Application for Open Enrollment Qut not in Fall 2018: Motion was made by Stone, second by Cooksley to approve the
SBRC Application for Open Enrollment Out not in Fall 2018 in the amount of $40,416,

Approve SIAC member list: Tabled until next month,

nnual Board Policy Review: Motion was made by Cooksley, second by Stone to table the retirement policy review and to have a
work session on December 4™ at 6:00 pm in the library.

Buccaneer Brag About ~ The board commented on how many members are in archery and they welcomed the new school board
members.

Student Questions — None
Adjourn — Motion was made by Cooksley, second by Stone to adjourn the meeting at 6:19 pm.
Work session is scheduled for December 4, 2019 at 6:00 pm.

Next regular meeting is scheduled for December 11, 2019 at 5:00 pm.

Board Secretary Board President




East Buchanan Community School District
Work Session Minutes — December 4, 2019

Call to Order: President Greg Schmitt called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. The board recited the East Buchanan Mission

Statement. Members present: Scott Cooksley, Greg Schmitt, Andy Sperfslage, Heather Steffens, and Shawn Stone. Administration
‘/\)}rescnt: Dan Fox, Superintendent/Elementary Principal; Teresa Knipper, Business Manager/Board Secretary, Two students were

present, Motions carried with all ayes unless otherwise noted.

Approve Agenda: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Stone, second by Cooksley.

Discuss Early Retirement Options for Licensed and Classified Staff: Superintendent Fox explained the current retirement policies

and presented options for the board to consider. The board discussed the options and requested more information regarding the cost of

each option by the December 11™ school board meeting.

Student Questions: Students asked the board about the retirement policy,

Adjourn — Motion was made by Stone, second by Cooksley to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 pm.

Next regular meeting is scheduled for December 11, 2019 at 5:00 pm.

Board Secretary - Board President



00092 ‘lejo] podsy

00092 €or8e L 6L0cg/Lg/LY  61L02/LE/LL |eaw souasBuUo0 LZL1L6lL0C
JUNOUIY SOI0AU]  J3QUINN >0sUD G JUNoJ0Y DUBpaU) SIBQ YoaU)) 31eq S0I0AT] Tonduosaqg TSqUINN S010AT]
ML @l 198N ’ 610Z/L L Uuopy Buissacoid {01 JequunN pund ‘610z AON-eIIXI-[essuas) uonduoseq yoreg ‘| - paisod

1 :abeyd

(1) fewwng - Buysi 9210Au|

V€Y 150d 00y Jepa) MO0dva3ao
SWEN JOpus/i\ QT JopUusi

Nd 9L°L 6102/90/CL
jooyos Ajunwiwio) Leueyang jseg



00°000°'6Z ‘|e10] podoy

00'000'SZ lejo] yoyeg

00°000'6Z 6L0Z/9L/0L ford uononuisuod SH yLLL6LOZ “ONI "0 NOILONYLSNOD NOSHV1 SNOOJSHVY1
6L0Z/LL ‘Yo Buisseooid BNX3-610Z AON-pUog OO :uonduoseg yoleq

JUNOWY S2I0AU]  JBQUINN Yoay) (] Junoddy buosy) 3ieq soauD Sied S010AU] uondussaq JSqQUINN SJ10AU| SWeEN JOPUSA arIopusia

AL “dl sesn BIXTI-6102 AON-PUog OO uondudosaq yoieg :pajsodun Wd ¢5°L 6L0C/vLILL

| :abed frewwing - Buisi as10Au| jooyos Ajunwiwio) ueueyong 1sej

D



K se6z1
*oLz
X eL0LL
X 1626521
£8°6.L
X 0/'8zL
8L'6EL
Y9°0vZ
00'850'6¢
le'8y
¢ 00569
oreLL't
€69L¥'C
00°022
LL'pOE
0s's8L
X oose
§e2L
6€ 6
67012
€z'eTe
s6'C22
L9191
00002
(ev'sLL)
9655
£5°096'0L
revLL
00'gL
09'6H6'EL
0006
0006
2€°201
H-0v'ELY
Sz'esl

6LOC/LL/LL
61L02/50/L 1
6102/90/C1
6L02/LLICL
6102/20/CL
6L02/¥O/CL
6L0c/9g/L L
6102/8L/LL
6lL0c/8L/LL
6L0Z/CLILL
6102/90/CL
6102/10/CL
6102/0¢€/L)
6L0cg/eciLy
6L0Z/¥0/C)L
6102/0€/L L
6102/90/C1
610c/oC/LL
6L0creL/LL
6Lozg/eeiL
6L0¢/9¢/LL
6lL0c/ce/LL
6L0C/PLiLL
6Lag/vLILL
6L0Z/wLILL
61L02/v0/LL
6L0C/LLILL
610C/8L/LL
6L0c/eorct
6L02/0¢/LL
6L0Z/vLILL
6L0Z/6L/1L
6L02/SL/LL
6102/90/C1
6102/90/CL

JUNOUTY SOI0AU]  JSQUINN 30800 Q[ JUNoo0Y buppaUs 31eq Yoeus Sleq S0ioAU]

AL “di4esn

| :abey

S3AMddNS JISNN
S31NddNS JISNIA
S3IVINGIS NOI

ONIYVHS TVNOILYY3dO
s9||ddns ssejo ysiuedg
MW TO0HDOS3Yd
SHOBUS Sd

SINAdNS LT ATV
SIASSV1D INIHININOD
FOVITIN HO33dS
JONVYNILNIVIN NOILYLHOdSNYH L
INOHJIT3L

HOL1VW QivOld3an 3LvLS
NOILO3dSNI SN
JONVNILNIYN H3IdO3
S1S3L ONINIIHOS
ONILSTL ONHA-334 NINGY TYNNNY
HIMISAHILYMN
FOIAYIS dISYHIENd NOILVYIHOJSNYS L
S3ANddNS HSINVAS
dlvd3d ONIgnN1d
S3ANAdNS ISUNN
S3NddNS L1 ATdv3
SHOIHO ANNOYOMNOVY
ANN43™ XV1 STVS
SIVIMILVYIN LSNI
ONITIIG WNILYOSNOD
S3MddNS HO31
JOVAIVO
ORILDITI/SVO

Jredey spunosg) 3 sbp|g
S3MddNS TYOrd L0313
S3MddNS TVOIRILO3IT3
FONVNILNIVIN ¥3Id0D
HIVd3IY ¥31dOD

20068602
§69929¢€0C
clo6.s
6L0L2LSO
Ss0clel0c
ticleloc
€0c161L02C
926861/
SLEYZ0100
S0cLelL0Z
3E6VE
€02l6l0c
8v/ivclolL
Z¢l1610000€961
LY8LIENI

2% 144%
e-gceeyl
€0Cl610¢
8208051
BO6Y98C
¥000-90Z1610C
£000-90¢16L02
<000-90216L0¢
1.000-90¢L 6102
80cL61L0C
65P1G9€-85/91€)L-LL
CVAY 104
8106010042
090879
€0¢L6lL0c
29661000
§62060
612060
98981/
182612

610¢/C1 ‘Yyuop Buissaooid

UoNdosaqg

ANN4 TvH3INID uonduosaqg pung ‘pajsodun

pung
Aq - Alewwng - Buisi 9210AuU|

TSQWNN SoICAU]

"ON! 'NOS ® ¥3dd3d MT

‘ONI ‘NOS ® ¥3dd3ad MT
HIOMLIN SNOLLVYIINNWINOD YMOI
TOOHOS ALINNWWOD JONIANId3ANI
JayesH 'lebany

WYHO0Yd HONNT LOH
WYHO0¥d HONNT LOH
NNVW3ANITH

393770 ALINNWINOD SAINMVYH
sl 'uaypeo9

oul ‘o poomabp3

INOHJITIL dOOD NYNYHONE LSV3
14 1SL ¥AIHSVYD SHA
NOILYONA3 40 INJN.LAVYd3A
ONI SW3LSAS AJOD

ONI ‘SILVIOOSSY % ¥IAd00D 0
ONI 'S3LVIOOSSY 8 ¥3d0O0D 1D
dOYHLINIM 40 ALID

‘00 ONIYIANNYT ALID

STVINYIS YYD ISYHO
SADNIAHYIS QYYD ASYHO
SIDINGIS QYYD ASVYHO
S3IVINYTS GHVO ISVYHO
SAVINYTS QYO ISYHO
SIDINGIS QYYD ASYHD
S3ADIAYIS YV ISVHO

as9d STIv4 ¥va3o

ONI' LNSWNYIAOD MAad

"ONI 'dSIa LSYM MMVH MOv1g
ADYINT INVITV

SSY1O NIV

ONILHOIT IHNINIAQY

ONILHOIM IYNINIAQY

ONI 'SW3LSAS QIONVAQY

ONI 'SWILSAS AIONYAAY

UIddIAME e
H3ddIdmr *
NOI-HE
ON3J3aNI ¢
LvaHOaNH
HONN1LOH -3
HONNTLOH
NNVYWINIEH
WINOONMYH
vSI1a309
7103903 Y&
Hd313183
SHa
NViLLd3a
LSASAdOD
d00o2ro
d00MD 3¢
INIMALID
NNVIALID
QuVOSYHD
QUVOSYHO
QUVOSYHD
QUYOSVHD
QUVISYHO
QUVOSVHD
QUVOSVHD
Tiv4va3n
OMAD
SMYHMOVTE
LAV
SY193T1v
HOIM3AQY
HOM3AQY
LSASYAQY P
LSASYAQY

6102 990 - 13dd % [eseusD  uonduoss( yojeg

SWeN JOPUSA

QT 10pUSA

WY €V LL 6L0C/LLICL

JooYos AHUNWWOY UBuBYONg 158



ge'szL'oLL ‘|ejol yoreg
eLv9T
00'6v'L
00061
GZ°959°/L
0081
z8'8e
8LglL
¥6'G
0.%9
00'899
00 LpS
z.822
S6Zle
G6802
* ovit
€648
05'v69'
89 ot
0.885
06'6LL
H* 209
00'49
85ee
2950z
00°0S}
¥6/8
0,92
0,892
86'8vL
z67/L1
00005
047229
ZLBrbL
0LvtL
1£'892'L

610¢/e0/c)
6L0C/8L/LL
6L0Z/8L/LL
610Z/S0/CL
6lL0c/eeiiL
6L0c/Lz/LL
610¢/1LE/0L
6Log/EL/LL
6lLoc/eiiLL
61.02/90/C1L
61L02/90/LL
6lLoc/ee/LL
610¢/Le/LL
610¢/s¢/LL
61L02/v0/ct
6L0c/oz/LL
6LOZ/LLILL
6L02/92/L 1
6102/0¢g/L L
6L0C/0/LL
6L02/s0/CL
61L02/9z/LL
6102/S0/LL
6102/62/LL
6L0c/e0/CL
6102/90/L L
6L0Z/8L/LL
6L0c/oc/LL
61L02/90/L L
610C/¥0/L L
610c/20/L1
610¢/9Z/L L
61.02/9¢/L L
610¢/20/L 1
6L02/20/L1

JUNOWY/ SOJ0AU]  JSQWINN 094D I Junodoy buppay) 31eq yoaU) S1eq S0I0AT]

AL “atesn

Z obed

S3ANddNsS

¥380dsida

IN3IWJIND3 ANvd

ONITIIE LNIFWTTOYUNI NIdO
S3ITddNS FONVYNILNIVWN/IVIAOLSND
S3NddNS IONYNILNIVINAIVIAOLSND
S3MNddNS 321440 ® ISHNN
ONIMIS-S31TddNS SO4
S3MddNS SO4d

™HIVd3d OV/1V3aH

AdIvd3d NVA

JIINA3S HOYNd AIvOId3N
SHIVdIY/S1HVd

STLYIN LSNI HSINVYdS SH
S3ANddNS ONIGTIM

S3ANGdNS ONIQTIM

1NO NOILINL 30

HINNVE dOHANOVvE

dIVd3d SNG/NVA

S1dvd dIvd3d sng
INIWISHNGNITS TIAVHL
JDIAYIS LSIA-NIHOLM

sped sng
ONISILYIAQY/SIDILON 2119nd
STVOISAHd IIA0T4INE SN
S1YVd-NOILYLHOdSNVY L
S1HVd NOILVIHOdSNYYL
S3NddNs SO4

S3ddNS SANNOYD % $93d19
S1¥Vd NOILVIHOdSNYS L
JDINETS DdNd SANNOYD ? SOA18
13S31A/SVO

13S31A/SvO

13S3ia/SvO

1383iQ/svO
Uonduossq

ANNAH TvY3NID uonduoss@ pung ‘pajsodun

pung
Aq - faewuwing - Busi @210AU]

€0216L0C
SeESEYL
£610€8!IS
90¢L5102
S96/E0M
EGOGLEOM
¢000-50C16102
L000-50¢L61L0C
S0ciLeloc
yeeserole
£20eve
G081
809¢60101LX
PTeCSL
OVLI6SLy6
L6SL¥6
€0clL6L0C
1859¢
12206
o0osvLiolen
LLZ1810¢C
9/80€05
(VA4 444
§60G6¢C
€0cL6l0e
0050621
96S0EL
§0cl8l0C
/G19EL8
0/8151-S6.p
2086-61
Zrlees
Lrlezs
068¢c¢8
688228

ToqUnN S0I0AU]

AlddNS ONIATING dOYHLNIM TNGLNIM
"ONI ATddNS INVHNVYLSIY NOSTIM 1S3HSTM
ANVAWOD DISNIN LSTM ISNNLSIM
SO IHVYMYIIA LSIM V13a1SImM
ANVANOD ¥3dVd ¥393m IdVd3g3am
ANVANOD H3dVd 4393M 3Advd3gam
0dg ALINNWINOD 1HYIWITYAA JHYNTYM
249 ALINNWINOD LYYV LHYNTYM
049 ALINNWNOD LYVYINTVYM LHYWIVM
dupSnsuell  ONISNINVYL
¥IVd3d LNL VdIHINL
071 30AH3S ONITTIE INITHINIL TUggnIL
“ONI "¥3 VYL ® MONYL NOSAWOHL ONYLWOHL
AY3A0OSIA S HIHOVIL 0SIaovaL
ATddNS ONIATIM HOI¥3dNS aiam3dns
AlddNS ONIQTIM HOI¥3dNS aiamiadns
dsSO INOWHVLS INOWYV1S
JFHOW ANV SNOIS  13HOWSNDIS
02 S31TVS SN9 TO0HIS SSNAOHOS
NIVYL 43IMOd ¥37avs IMOJIavsS

SJ0OIN 309y OJINXO3 *
X-01S34d X01S3ud
Ul sued Jaiwald 189VdNFHd
IHL 'SM3N SMANIHL
J17S31 'AHOAINW qyo4T1NN
TIIHM LSIMAIN JIHMMAIN
"OU| ‘sped sng 1sempiy dSnamain
1IHAYW OO0 S.AOYTION SACYTIION
SYIHLOUI NILIVYIN 109914 YN
1S3INDUVI HILSIHONYIN  OLOWDNVW
Oup Jeuuads g Jsuely ¥I100YOLOYH
00 TI0 IAILVYHIJO-0D NNIT dOOONNMN
00 TI0 FAILYHIJO-0OO NNIT dJOOODNNIT
03 110 JAILYHIHO-0O NNI1 dOOONNIT
00 110 FNILYHIHO-OO NNIT dOOONNI
SWeN JOpusA QI Iopusp

Wv ev:LL BLoZ/LLCL

|00Y2S AJUNWwoy) ueueyong jseg



2095y

20'9S.'Y

SS18Y'T
£r992°L
058
¥S65%

JUNoUIy S0/0AU|  JoqUINN 50800 O JUNoooy Buppel) S1eq Yoou)  S1ed SooAu]

AL :dl Jesn

| :obegd

‘[e101 Hoday

1o yoreg

6lLog/ec/t )
6L0Z/LLILL
6L02/8L/L 1L
6loz/og/LL

1SNOO 3SNOHNITAO
ONITTIE WAILYOSNOD
¥31dvav IHIM ISNOHNITHO

Y3 LVAH ISNOHNITHD
6L0Z/CL  uuol Buisseooid
Co.amtowwﬁ_

ANN4 T3dd uonduasaq pund ‘pajsodun

pund
Aq - Aewwng - Busi ao10Au|

glelel
90216102
09LEWIA
57850099

JSqUINN S0I0AT]

ONIHO3L anNn1d HO3LlawWwN1d
Qasd STIvd ¥va3o Tv4va3o

ONI 'INJFWNHIAOD MAD OMAD

S4 abeenby SdVADY

6102 990 - 13dd % [R18Ua9  uonduosaq yojeg
SWEeN JOPUsS/i ai JOPUSA

WV vy LL 6102/LLICL

jooyos Ajunwiwo?) ueueyong iseg



00°00¢ Jejo L poday

0o o0E ‘[ejol yolegq

00°00€ 610¢2/80/L1 S334 16969 VN Mueg gan ANVEIAN
6L0c/Cl yuopy Buisssooud 6102 990 - 13dd ® [eLu99  uonduosoq yoled

JUNOWY S0I0AU]  ISqUNN %ooUo) () JUnodoy bunpay) 318 Soey)  31ed SoioAd] tonduosaq TBqUWNN S0I0AT]| SWEN JOPUsA QI JopuSA

MALL -dl 198N 0y JaquInN pun4 (6102 990 =Jadd-8-4e+3u99 uonduose(q yojeq ‘pejsodun INd OL-1 6102/90/C)

| :abed {O3) Aewwing -.ml_,__uw_._ 3910AU| |00y2S Ajunwwio?) ueueyong jseg



00°5€0°L

oL°Lv9

08°6v1LT

00'599

19°06Z‘cL

0£°696°CL

00°¢89

O :dlJesn

| :obed

N 000 00°GE0'L
BEl 15551555y JUNoWly 18190 6601 Junouly le1ea

Hnd uj al |spuaj 1so)

@1eq o=y Jaguinpn 3oyd
00°0 JUNOWY 660L Vv [SMEIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL S1ledana  6L0Z/8L/ZL S1ed Sd0AY|
unowy 618LZ1 :13quNp 3210AU| :1aquinN Od
N oLy
=] BEL 1955V/195SY JUNOWY 8130 6601 JUNoWy 6990 Q1 19JUs)) 1500
2¥eq Yosyo Jaquunp 3o8uo
000 JUNOWY 660}  V SMBIS 610Z/LL/ZL @ledend  6L0Z/0S/LL  :S1ed SOIoAU|
JJunowy S-610€LL A9quINN 9210AU| JsquinN Od
N 08'6vL'2
maaj BeL 1955v/195SY JUNOUIY 18190 6601 JUNOWV 8190 Q1 JA1Ud)) 1500
2)eg oayn JaquinnN 3o8yd
000 UNOWY 6601V SMEIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL ©edand  6l0Z/0E/LL  :91ed 39I0AY|
junowy NHI-6L0ELL J3qUNN 3JI0AU| JaquinN Od
N 00599
maaj BB 1955v/1955Y JUNOWY 8190 6601 UNOWV 8990 Q1 I8 1500
[1ed Yosuyd Jaquinn }oay)d
00°0 UNOWY 660L V¥ SMEIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL @Bdeana  6LOZ/SO/LL  S1BQ S0I0AU|
;unowy SOLL6LY6E9Y :SqUINN S910AU]| :19quinN Od
N 00°8v2Z
N 59926
N 000 z09L1'ZL
=] BB 1955v/9sSY JUNouly 18190 6601 JUNOWV B30 QT J91U0) 1500

:8jeq ¥oayo JJaquin }23yd

00°0 ‘unowy 6601 Vv snelg 6102/1L/2L @easng  6L02/0g/L)L  81eq S010AU|
Junowy 6L0CLL :J8quINN 9210AU| wequinN Od
N 0c'696°CL
= Be] 195SV/jessy JUnouly 18190 6601 junouly [1e1sQ ai l|a) 1s0)
:ajeq ¥o8yD ;Jagquunp yosyn
00’0 Junowy 6601 Vv 'snieig 610¢/LL/cL =easand  6L02/0L/2L :3ieQ S210AU|
Junowy 6101ZLN-SO :19quunN 3310AU| usquinN Od
N 00°€89
=] Be] 1955v/7o55Y JUNOWY 1e19d 660} JUNOWY 16190 QI 19190 1509
‘91eq Yoayo “Jaquunp }o8yD
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv snelg 6102/LL/2L @eaana  6L0c/0¢/LL  8jeq aoloAu|
Junowry 6L0S)L1 :J9QUINN 3210AU] usquINN Od

6102/Cl ‘YIuoy mc_mwmoohn_

6102 Jaquianaq - S3010AU| UORLINN

_o-m:_m_oo_o>:
_.Sn_ \«l/._ ._

-l Juno22y Buposy)

:dl Wnoady Buppayn

:dl unooay Bunoayn

:d1 Wnooay Bupayn

:dl WNo2oy BuppayD

:d| Junoooy Buryoayd

psseyaind poo4 L£9 0000 000 0L1€ 0000 L9

JSqUINN JUNG35Y Jo Peyd
:adA] Yoayo | :9ousanbag
soyoimpues Aemgng :uonduoseq

Avmans AVMANS Q1 J0pUSA

UonanSsaq Nerea

paseyoind poo4
uonRdussaq eeq

1€9 0000 000 OL L€ 0000 L9

TSqUINN JUNOJJY JO HeyD

:adA] oaynH ] :@ouanbag

$joeus Wag MW uondudsag
"ONI ‘AdIVA SNV JdIvad WVHIvid :dl JOPusA

paseydind poo4
uonanassq rerq

L€9 0000 000 OL L€ 0000 L9

JoquINN JUNOJJY O HeyD

:2dA) yoayn ] :9ouanbag

soInepiN :uoiduasaq
INYV-HIVdd -dl JO0puaA

"ONI ‘AdIva SIWYV4 I-¥Ivid

paseyaind pood 1€9 0000 000 01 1€ 0000 19
JSqUINN TUNOS5Y Jo Teud

:adAL Yoayd | 89ouanbag
ezzid InH BZZId ‘uonduossq

TYNOILVNYZLNI OdN JLNIOdN :Qj Jopusp

Tonan5saq 1e1ed

sasuadx3 Jayj0
s9||ddng |eisusn)
paseyoind poo4

€9 0000 000 0} L€ 0000 L9

819 0000 000 0L L€ 0000 L9

L' €9 0000 000 OL L€ 0000 L9

JSqUINN JUNGI0Y Jo eUD

:adA) yoayn | :2ousnbag

saa4/salddng/poo4 :uonduosaq
SYIHLO¥HL NILIVIN 10dE1HVIN :dl 10pUaA

vavivan
HIHLONV/M SLOVHLINOD A34VHS 165 0000 000 0L L€ 0000 19
Gonduassq rerlsq ISquINN JUNGJY JO HeyD
‘dl unoooy Bupjosyn :adA] oaun | :@ouanbag
JeH 1s1 - asd - Buueyg |euonelad( :uonduossaqg

aSO FONIAN3Id3IANI asO3ANI :dl 10pusA

psseyaind poo4 L€9 0000 000 OLLE 0000 L9
JequInN NG5V JO HEUD
:adA] yoayn ] :8ousnbag
pealg :uopdudsag

ANVAINOD DNIMVE SNIVIOH LYV NIVHOH14V3 :d] J0pUsA

6102 Jaqaoa(] - Se0loAu| uonuinN  :uonduosaq yoyeg

UoNdIosaq e1ea

Wd 0:CL 6102/L L2t
|00yoS AlUnwiwos Ueueyong yseg

~
J



186EV'LE ‘[ejo L. yodsy 000 ‘lejol 6601 Hodey

19°6SY'LE ‘lejol ysjeg 000 ‘[ejol 6601 Uoreg
O disesn 6102 Jaquiada( - S32I0AU| UOlLIINN WNd 0cCL 6102/1L/C)L
Z -ebeyq Itejaq - Bupsi 8910AU| Jo0YyoS AJunwwoy ueueyang iseg

j |

~



00'SL JunoWwy 6601  dd SMBIS 6102/GZ/LL @eaesnd  6L0Z/Lg/LL  :eleq S210AU| 61/61/11 - [B1OWIO 89-D SN :uondussaq

00'S. 3unowy 6LLZLL 1aquinp ad10Au| :aquinN Od ; diiud ‘uveyans THJ43LS QI Jopusp
N 00°08 0008 STVIDI440 SOILTTHIY S¥E 0099 0Z6 001 0000 12
maa BBl 1555V/19SSY JUNOWY [1€}8d 6601 JUNOWY IB/eQ QI J91Ua)) 1500 uondiosaq rereq J8qUINN TUNO32Y JO HEYD
6102/02/LL :®ed %99y €52zl HaquinN ey Z Qi unoddy Buppsy) yoayo :edAl doeyd } :eousnbag
00°08 Junowy 6601  dd 'SMIEIS 6102/0Z/LL @eaena  6L0Z/PL/LL  ©1eq S010AU| 6L/7L/LL - 1BIOWO 99-9 SN :uoidudseq
00°08 ‘Junowy 6LbLLL 1oquINN 8d10AU| uaquinN Od N3Aa309 Ly390Y 3904Q309 Al Jopusp
N00'S. 0052 STVIDI430 SOILTTHLY Sb€ 0099 026 001 0000 12
=] Be] 1955V/1955V JUnowiy [1e1ed 6601 [UNOWY 18190 QI JSUaD) 1500 Uonaposeq reed JSqUINN JUNo39Y Jo HeyD
6L0Z/0Z/L1  :@1Bq %98y ¥GezL JequinN o8y Z :dlunoody Bupoayn doayo :edAl Mosyod | :eousnbag
00'G. UNOWY 6601  dd ‘SNIEIS 6102/0Z/LL @aang  610Z/6L/LL :@1eQ S0I0AU| 61L/61/11 - [B1oWO Buisaipy SN -uondudsag
00'S2 ‘Junowy 616111 tIaquINN 3210AU) :JaquinN Od 7719 "¥3avN T1839VN :al Jopusp
N 00°08 0008 SIVIDIHH0 SOILITHLY SE 0099 026 001 0000 L2
ma el 185SV/i9SSY JUnowly (1€} 6601 JUNOUTY IBjed Q1 J9jUs)) 1500 Gondmoseq ered TeqUINN JUN030Y JOo HeyD
6L02/6L/L1 1. %o8yD GGZZl aquinN ¥8Yyd Z :Qlunoddy Buppay)d Yoayp :adA] yosyg | @ousnbag
00°08 JUNOWY 6601 dd SMBIS 6102/02Z/LL @A =SNG  6L0Z/6L/LL :S1E@ S910AU| 61/61/11 - [e1oWO Buinsaipy SN uonduosag
00°08 Junowy 6L6LLL :JaqunN 8310AU| JsquiNN Od ANNZT ‘SIVIN NNITISIVIN :Ql Jopusp
N £6'666'2 S3IddNS viad 819 010 056 00¥1 0000 12
maar bel 15S5V/95SY JUNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWY IE1o0 QI 19U 1500 Uonanssaq 1rerd JSqUINN JUNoJY J0 HeqD)
6102/52/LL req %oeyd 9G6zz) Jaqunp o8yo Z QI unoddy Buppayd oauy :adA1 3oeud ] :eouenbag
00°0 Junowy 660+ dd SMBIS 6102/52/LL ‘@A 8N 610Z/22/LL :@¥ed 9dl0Au| JapiQ duog :uondussaq
£6'666°C Jjunowy SY6.66711 JaquNN 8310Au| equinN Od UALNIO dINOS SIMVILVIND  SAMVILVYINOD Q) JOpuap
N 0062 STVIOI440 SOILITHIY g€ 0099 026 00} 0000 1.2
mau be} 1955y/}esSY JUNOWIV [le18Q 6601 JUNOWy 181od Q1 JauaD) 1500 uondposeq rered JeqUINN 1UNo20Y Jo Heu)
6L0Z/S2/LL  8leq ¥o8yd 16221 equunN oeyd Z Al unodoy Bupoey)d yoayo :adAl o8y |l :edusnbag
000 Wnowy 6601  dd 'SNBIS 6L02/6Z/LL @eaena  610z/kZ/LL  :91ed 89ioau| - Bl/Le/LL - Jausay "y - [ePWO g9-9 SN uonduosag
00'SL Junowy 6L1Z1L JequinN 8310AU| HPquINN Od annd Tvy¥aNao ANNAN3ID : Q) J0puaA
N 00°GL STIVIDI440 SOILITHLY S¥E 0099 026 00FL 0000 L2
=] Be] 1955y/18SSY JUNOWI le1ed 6601 JUNOWY IB190 QI JaIus)) 1500 uonanasaq [ered TSquINN JUNG39Y Jo PeyD
6102/0Z/L1 :@eq Yo8yd Z52zy  Uequn Yo8yd ‘ Z Al wnoooy Buppeyd Joeyp :adAy yoayo | :eousnbag
00°0 Wnowy 660}  dd :SMeIS 6102/0Z/LL ‘@edend  610Z/7L/LL  @1eq S9I0Au| 6L/7L/LL - 18useH "M - [BDIPO 99-D SN uonduoseg
00'S. Junowy SLYLLL :JequinN 8d10Au| uaquinN Od aNN4 TvHIN3D GNN4N3D :d) 10pusp
N 0s°ZL) S3ANddNS aNT10 AYvYan 819 810 0S6 00F1 0000 12
maa be] 1955y/}eSSY Junowiy [Ie18d 6601 JUNOWY leleq Q1 Ja1usD) 1500 Uonidpgsaq erd TequinN JUNo20Y JO HeUD
610C/7L/LL  :@¥eq ¥oauD 16221 JequinN o8yD Z :dljunodoy Buppeyd " yoeyD :adAl yosyo |l :9ousnbag
00'0 UNOWY 6601  dd SNIBIS 6L0Z/PL/LL ‘@le@ena  6L0Z/PL/LL  :Sleq 9o10Au] lled soog - ebuey) :uonduoseq
0S°ZLL Junowy 6L¥LLL JoquinN 8310AU| uaquinN od HSVD-9S3 . SNIZILID :dl Jopusp
6L02/L1 :Yuow Buissaoold 6102 J2qUISAON - S8210AU] AyAlOY BeNxT  :uonduosaq yoyeg
O ‘aldesn 61.0Z J9qUISNON - S3010AU| BAXT AAIOY NV 56 6102/20/2)

| :abed ejaq - Buysiy a210Au| |ooyog Ajlunwioy) ueueyang 1ses



£'Z/G'E [eyo) Hoday ooote ‘[e10L 6601 Hodey

EV'2LS'S ej01 yoreg 00°0}LE 12101 6601 Yoleg
N 00°S2 00S. - STVIOI440 SOILTHLY S¥E 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LZ
=] BEL 1oSSVA95SY JUNOWY 18150 6607 JUNOWV elda QI 191080 1500 : ToRduosad Tered TSqUINN JUNoa3Y Jo Teq)
6102/S2/LL  918Q 308yD 8GZZL JAqUINN 308YD Z :al3unodoy Bunjosyd ¥00yo :adAj yo8yo | :9ousnbag
O :alJesn 61L0Z JOQUSAON - SSI0AU| BIIXT ApAnOY WV +5:6 6102/20/Z}

Z 9beyq ie3aq - Bunsi 8210Au| jooyos Ajlunwiuon usueyong jseg



se'eey

00°059°}L

00°00L

96°1S

86°€ce

6£°65)

00°06

00°0LL

O™ ‘alesn
| :obed

00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv sneis 6102/LL/2L eeaang 610¢2/Le/LL  @1eQq 8dl1oAy]
junowry OPPEPLOE 9quINN 9910AU| aquinN Od
N 00°059'L
Ing uj Be] J955y/3855Y JUNowy [IEjed 6601 MUNOWY [1619g | 48aY 180D
218 o8y JagquinN 3o8y)d
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 Vv SNiBlS 61L0Z/LL/CL ®ea@ana  6l0¢/GL/LL  8)eq SOloAU|
Junoluy ZPSZLL :J9quinp 8910AU| usquiny Od
N 00°001L 00°001
Ind uj bBe] 195SVy/18S5y JUnouwiv [1818Q 6601 JUNOWY [iejeq @] 18jus) 180D
6102/LLIZL -®1eqd oRyd L/2Cl JequInN Xo3YyD c
00°00L Junowy 6601 dd snelS 6L02/LL/CL @eqang 6102/01/21 :8¥eq S2l0AU]
Junowy 6L0LZL :doquiny a910AU| w18quWINN Od
N 96°}1S
Iing uj Be[ 15SSY/ISSSY JUnowly iejeq 6601 JUNouly 1e1aq aj j8juagj 1s0d
:ajeq M¥oayd -18quINN 39949
00°0 ;Junowny 6601 Vv sniels 6L02/LL/CL ®leaesna  610C/p0/LL  ‘Sieq SOIoAU|
Junowy £6162EZ10Z6.180€6 :JAqUINN 9210AU| :1equinN Od
N 86°¢22
N4 uj Bel 1955V/3855Y JUunolly [1e18d 6601 FNowy leed aj Jj2jua) 3sod
:a)eq 3o9yo :JaquINN >P2yD
00°0 ‘unowy 6601 Vv snielg 610¢2/LL/2L @eaena  6102/e2/LL  81eq 90loAu|
Junowy G6£906¢ :19qUINN @910AU| ulequinN Od
N 000 6E'6G1
=] B[ 1955YASSSY JUNOWY Ie18( 6601 JUNOWY 1o Q1 J91ua) 1500
:91eq ¥o9y9 -JaquInN oeyo
00°0 ‘junowy 6601 Vv sneis 6102/LL/CL eeaena  6102/20/2L  S1eq SOl0AuU|
JUNoWY  SHE9SEFLOSZOS6LEL 1OQUNN 9910AU]| :19quInN Od
N 00°06 00°06
[E] BE] 1955v/1955Y JUNOWIY 1870 6601 Junowv Eled  Q 181ua) 1560
6102/¥0/21L -e1eqd o8yd 192¢1 JequinN 3o8yd 4
00'06 Junowy 6601 dd ‘Smels 6L02/v0/ZL @leaeng  6102/c0/2l  ‘8ieq S0loAU|
Junowy 61SZL :Joquiny 9910AU} wJequinN Od
N OO'OLL 000LL
=R BEL 1955V/3955Y JUNOUIY 18180 6601 JUNOWV Efed  d1JeW0e) 1500
610C/LLCL  8¥eq dosyd 9/Z¢C) JequinN o8yD c
00°0LL Junowy 660l dd ‘SMelS 610¢/LL/2L @egang 6102/0L/ZL :@1eq adloay|
unowy 6L0LZL :Jaqunp a2I0AU| JequinN Od

6102/21 yiuop Buissasoly
610z Joquiaoaq - sadioau] Aianoy

[1e39@ - Bugyst 8910AU|
N

‘@l Junosoy Bunjoayn

gl WNo29Y Buppsyd

1 unoo9y Bunppayn

@l wnoday Buppsyn

:@1 Junoooy BupjoayD

SUIYS Wea | so10qoy uonduoseq
MNI NOLSND MNILSND :Ql J0PUIA

$31NddNS 1202 40 SSV10 819920/ 056 00%7L 0000 1T

JEqUWNN JUn0o9Y Jo Hey)
:adA] 3o8yo | :®dusnbag
sleg 8)2|020y9 19wlInos) :uopduosaq

ONISIVHANNA 3JI0HD s.8N10 I0HOENTD A1 JopusA

TR E]

SVIDIHH0 SOILFTHILY SP€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
ToqUINN JUnoa9Yy 10 HBD

‘9ouanbag

UoNdIDsad 1e1ed
¥o8yo :8dAL %o8uD b
6L/I0LIZL - [B1PWO 88 A uondussaq

IVZ ‘WHV1D JVZHv10 dl Jopusp
S3NddNS SOILITHLY 819 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
mondnssaq ieyed JSQWINN JUnod3y Jo ey
Al uno29y Bupaayn :adA 1 oayn | :92usnbag

Buipsaipy-© - sdo) :uonduosaq

S3DIAY3IS AV ASVHO A¥VOSVYHO :dl 10pusp
3ISN3dX3 ¥3HLO an1d JISNN 668 0129 016 00%L 0000 L2
uondnosaq eleq JSquinN JUnoooy Jo Peu)
:A| uno22y Bupayd :2dA | Mosyn | :9ousnbag

1oyo 83818 |y - swooy :uonduosaqg
SIDIANIAS QYYD ISVHO QYVOSVYHO :dl J0puap

S3I7ddNS 1202 40 SSY10
Tonamosaq eed

819 920/ 056 00%L 0000 L
JSqQUINN JUNo%JY JO Hey
:adA] yoayn | :8ousnbag
9|zzez - suolelAu] wold :uopduasaq

S3JIAY3IS QYYD ISVHO QYVvISVHO :dl 10pudA

SAVIOIFH0 SOILTTHLY S¥¢ 0099 026 00} 0000 L2
tonaposaq eleq J13quinN JUNoJ2Y JO HEBy D
yoayp :adAl ¥osyo | - :@ousnbag
6L/S/Z) - [ePWO gg A :uondussaQ

3Mvg ‘LaNvHg MVIGNYHg Al JoOpusp

STVIOIZAHO SOILITHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 L2
TqUINN JUNoa9Yy Jo Heq)

:9ousnbag

UonAIBsad TerRq
¥oayD :adkL ¥ayo b
61/0L/21 - [ePWO gg A ‘uopduosaq

IMIN “TT3IMNOS IMINMNOSE :dl J0puaA
6102 Jaquieoaq - s¥oayD AJAndY  :uonduosaq yoleg

WY 9€:01 6102/LL1ZL
Jooyos Ajunwiwio) ueueyong 1seg

X

}

/



N 000 S3NddNS aNTO ONIAvETI33HD 819 €699 026 00¥1 0000 LC

] BE] 15SSy/IoSSY JUNOWY IEfe( 6601 JUNOUTY Ejod Qi 1919 1500 Gonguaseq e JGWINN JUNCJY JO PEUD
:a)eq Yoy JJAqWINp 28y 'l Juno2dYy Bunoayn :adA] Yoy | ®ouanbag
00°0 Junouny 6601 Vv sniels 610¢/LL/2L ©leasena  6102/L1/0L  81eq S2loAu| Swa}| Jaslelpung - ssoald ¢ :uonduosaq
00°0vv ‘Junowy ¥002¥6 :1oqUInN aJ10AU| :J3quinN Od SAVARI4 SNOTINGv4 addngva :di 1opusp
N 00°0¥L S3MNddNS aN10 ONIAv3Td433HO 819 £699 026 00¥L 0000 LZ
mauf Be[ 1955V/ASSSY JUNowy [IE18Q 6601 JUnowy eldd {1 18ua) 1500 Gonanaseq reyea JSquINN JUNG35VY J0 HeuD
:3)eq ¥oayo JJaquiny o8y ‘dl JUNo22Y BujdsyD :adk] Wosayn | :8ousnbag
00°0 unowy 660} Vv snels 6102/S0/ch ®easanag  6102/2L/01 :8feQ S2l0AuU| suwe)l Jestelpun - ssoald Aljamar uonduoseq
00°0FL unowy €00216 :13quUINN 3dl0AU| :laquinN Od SAVAR4 sSnOINav4d arddngvd :dl Jopusp
N 00'9s€'e S31NddNs viad 819 0104 0S6 0O¥L 0000 L2
N4 uj beL 195Sy/1esSY [UNoW IE38Q 6601 JUnowv [eled QI JSjusd 1509 uonauose( |leed JBqUINN JUNOISVY JO HEUD
:8)1eq Yo8yo JJIaquINN Yo8yd Al uNo2oy Bupioayn :adAy yosyn | :eousnbag
000 Junowry 6601 Vv 'smels 6L02/LL/2L @egana  6102/¥0/cl -81eq Sd10Au| Jasielpund Buitpo|o vig4 :uondussaq
00°95¢°¢ ‘Junowy L0€0L :Jequinp 3dtoAu} “equinN Od A3 LINITNAN SNOIS3a ITINNIS3A :Ql 10pUdA
N 0098 S3ANddNS TIvaLl3xsva .STHIO 819 0189 026 00%L 0000 L2
=R bel 1555v/15sSV JUnowly [1e18d 660F UNoWy[lelsq  Qfieyus) 1500 Uondn3gsaq ielea JequINN JUNGISY Jo HeyD
:ajeq Moayn 1aquInp o8y Q1 Juno22y Buryoay) :adA ) yo’yo i :9ouanbag
000 Junowy 6601 Vv :snielg 6102/LL/2L eedena  6L0Z/92/LL  8ieq 99I0Au) slayoer gg-o :uonduoseq
00°9.8 ‘junowy 16201 :JequinN 92]0AU| -JaquinN Od G3LINITNN SNODIS3A ITNNIS3A Al 10pusA
N 0o'eze S3INddNS Wv3L 3ONvd 819 ¥699 026 00¥1 0000 L2
[ERY Be] 1555y/1o5SY UNOWY [IB18Q 6601 JUnowyieleq QI J9yus) 1500 UoRauosaq 183sa JSQUINN JUNC33Y Jo VYD
:|1eQ YodyD JaquIN Yo3y9d 1] Junod2y Bupoayd :adh) yos8yd I eouanbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 Vv ‘Snlels 6L0g/LL/2L ®leasna  6102/1Z/kL  8ieq S010AU| suIysjeamg/sHIYSg aoueq :uondussaq
00°¢ZE Junowy 28201 :1aqunp adloAu| _BquinN Od A31INITINN SNoIS3Aa IINNIS3A Al Jopusp
N 0o'zol S3NddNS v4d 819 9204 056 001 0000 L2
M3 e[ 1555V/jSS5Y. JUNOWY IE19Q 6601 JUNOWY Eleg  Qrisiuad 1500 uondussaq e18g JequinN WUNG35Y 16 HeyD
31 ModYd JJAqUIN %29YD @l Juno29y Buposyn :adAy yosyH 1 :9ousnbag
00°0 junowy 6601 v snelg 610Z/LL/2L ©easena  6L02/gL/LL  @yeq oloAu| shiyS Y44 :uonduosaq
00°20L ‘Junowy 1920] -1aqunp ad910AU| aquinN Od J3LIWIINN SNOIS3A IINNIS3A ‘Al J0pUsA
N 00'69¢ S3NddNs v194 819 0104 0S6 001 0000 L2
Ing uj Be] 1555Vy/jeSsY JUNoWY IB19( 6601 JUNOWY [BI8g  QrJeIua) 1500 uonduosaq |1ejsd Jequunn jJunoddY Jo Heyd
91 o8y Jagquinp Yoy :dl Juno22Yy Buppsyd :adAy Yosud ] :@ouanbag
00’0 Junoury 6601 Vv snels 6L02/LLZL ®le@sna  6102/LL/LL  8eq S9loAU| SHIysieamg/sHIYS Vg4 :uonduosaq
00°69¢ Junowy 05§20} :12quiny adloAu| {JaquinN Od J3LINIINN SNOIS3A ITINNIS3A :dl 40puaA
N Se'eey S$3ITddNSs gN10 SJ11090d 819 120. 056 00¥L 0000 12
m3uj Be[ 1855V/18ssY JUNOWY 18180 6601 junouwly leled Q1 191us) 1500 nai ]
|leq Yoayd JAQUINN Yo3YD ) ‘Al unovdy Buppsy) :adA] yosyn ] :9%usnbag
O™ -dl 98N 6102 Jaquaoa( - Saol0AU} AIAROY Wv 9€:0L 6102/LL/2)
2 obed [1eyeq - Buiysi] as10AuUj |ooyos Ajunwwo) ueueyong jse3

=

\I/

}
4



6102Z/70/2L :8jed ¥o3yd 69221 equinN o8yo Z Qi wunodoy Bupjosyd doayd adAy doayo L eduanbeg

00'06 WUNOWNY 6601  dd SMEIS 6L0Z/X0/CL @leadana  6L0Z/E0/ZL 91eq 9210AY| 6L/E/ZL - 1e1oO ga A :uonduosaq
00°06 “junowy 61€Z1 :JOqUINN 8210AU| :1aquinN Od 130 "Y3INANID 130rayIo a1 10pusp
N 00802 SIOINYIS A3ISYHONNd SOILTTHLY OvE 0099 026 00%L 0000 +2
HER BeT 195SV/19SsY JUnouwly IEJod 6601 JUNOWY lBfod Q1 19jus)) 1500 onduosaqg Il ISQUINN JunoJoy 10 HEUD
:@1eq Xoayo Joquunp oayo 1l Juno2ay Bunjoeyd :adK) Yoayn | oouenbag
000 JUNOWNY 660L  V SMIBIS 6L0Z/LLZL Bleaend  610Z/1Z/0b  :81eq 8910Au| Iopaay uoiAg - [[egyood - sanNg %00l :uonduoseq
00'802 unowy 610284 :JaqINN 3910AU) :19quInN Od aNN4 TVH¥INIO aNNAN3D :ql Jopusp
N 00'SZ : STVID1440 SOILTTHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 LZ
fing 4 Be] 195Sy/195SY JUNOWV l€18d 6601 JUNOWY Ejod  Qf Jajua) 1509 UoRAuSsaq elsq JSqUINN JUnod3y Jo Heq)
6L0Z/LL/ZL :e1ed %o8YD p/ZZL dBquINN 30840 Z :Qlunoooy Buppsyo ¥oouD :adA] 3o8yo | :9ouenbag
00'0 JUNOWY 660}  dd :SNIEIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL @leasnd  6LOZ/60/ZL :@1eq 9910AU| 61/6/21-00A00S UBA "T-[210W0 99-O SW :uoidussaq
00'SZ unowry 6L6Z1 :19QUINN 3210AU] :JequINN Od aNN4 TvH3INIo aNNaN3O :aidopusp
. N 00°S. STVID1440 SOILTHLY S¥E 0099 0Z6 0071 0000 L2
maar BB 1955y/19SSY WUNOUNY IE180 6601 JUNOWV [Efeq QI Ja1Us) 1500 i T =Ta I ET TSQWINN JUNO33Y JO HeyD
6102/V0/Z1 :eed osyD 6522} JaquinN 309yd Z :qluncooy Buoayd %oy :adAL y8yo | :8ousnbag
00'0 JUNOUWN/ 6601  dd SMIEIS 6L0Z/FOZL @ledana  BLOZ/ZO/ZL :91eq SOloAU] 61/2/2) - JousaH "M - [BIOO 98-O SN :uonduosaq
00'5L ‘Junowy 61221 :JOquINN 2310AuU} :1aquinN Od ’ ann4 Tvy¥3aNIo ANN4N3D :q| Jopusp
N 0008 STVIOI440 SOILTTHIY S¥E 0099 026 0071 0000 +2
(=] BB 16S5VASSSY JUNOWY (18780 6607 JUNOWVIBI9a Q1 191080 1500 UondISseq eed TBqUINN JUNo35y 1o VEUD
6L0Z/LLIZL :@)ed ¥o8yD ¥422)  4equINN ¥o8yd Z :a1unoooy Bupayd ¥ooyo :adAL ¥28yo } :@ouenbsg
00'0 UNOWY 6601  dd SNIEIS 6L0Z/LLZL @leaana  6L0Z/OL/ZL :9jeq S0l0Auj 61/0L/Z) - JoUSSH " - [eIoWO ag Al uoidusseq
0008 ‘Junowy 610121 :Joqunp 82j0Au| :1equinN Od aNN4 TvH3aNIo GNNANTO 'l Jopusp 7
N 00°SL STVIOI440 SOILTTHIY S¥E 0099 0Z6 0074 0000 L2
=] BE] 1955Vv/195SY JUNoWY [e1ed 6601 junowy leled 4l JajuaD) 1500 Uondinsaq [ereq TeqUINN JUNGIY JO HEy)
610Z/LLIZL :91ed %99YD piZZL UequINN %98yD Z :al3unoody Bunosy) %oy :adhL y8yo | :eouanbag
00°0 JUNOWNY 6601  dd SNIBIS BLOZ/LL/ZL @1BASNA  6L0Z/60/ZL :91eq S010AU| B1/6/Z) - 19USSH " - [BIOO 89-O SN :uondudsad
00'6L :Junowy 6160Z} :JOQUINN 310AU| :19qWINN Od aNn4 TvH¥3aNIo ANNAN3O :alsopusp K
N 00°00L 00°00} STVIOI440 SOILTTHLY S¥E€ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 12
] Be] 18SSV/1essY JUNOWY [IE1ed 6601 JUNOWY €190 Q1 Joe) 1500 naiasaq 1eeq TeqUinN JUNGISY 10 Heyd
6102/LL/ZL o1eq %o9yD 8/2ZL JBqWNN 084D g 2 :Q11uncooy Bunjosyd %09yD :adAL 3o8yo | :90usnbsg
0000} JUNOWY 6601 dd SMEIS 6L0Z/LLZL @leadend  6L0Z/0L/ZL :Sleq 8oloAu| 61/01/21 - [ewOo gd A :uonduosag
00°001 ‘Junowy 610121 :JequINN a910AU]| :19quINN Od SIAVYL ‘“¥3TIN4 AVHLTING :q) Jopuap
. N 00'%04 S3MddNS SOILITHLY 819 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
ERY] Be] 19SSV/essY JUNowly 18190 6601 JUnowy [leloa  Qf Jajua) 1500 naussaq [eeg JoquinNJUNO33Y Jo HEUD
:81eq ¥y Jaquunp 3oayn 1@} JuNo2oy Bunpsyn :9dA ] oayn | :@ouanbag
00'0 JUNOWY 660L  V :SMIEIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL ledend  6LOZ/SH/LL Sjed SoloAu| g4/9A - SWBIN J0luas - siemojd :uonduosag
00'701 Junowy 981y :1aquINN 9910AU]| :JaquinN Od 3HL TN ¥3MOoT4 TWMOTS Qi Jopusp
Oy :a14esn 6102 Joquiaca( - S8010AU| AJABOY WV 9€:01 6102/} /2L

¢ :ebed . Itejeq - Buysi] 8v10AUj j00Y2g bE:EEoDﬁmcmzo:m 1883

\ )
/



N 0006 00°06 SIVIOI440 SOILTTHIVY S¥€ 0099 026 00¥1L 0000 L2

m3 o Be[ 195Sy/18SSY JUNOUIY lefeq 6601 JUNOWY B8 Q1 J8jusd 1500 Uondudsaq erq T5qUINN JUNo30Y J0 Heyd
6LOZ/PO/CL  ©1eq 08U Z9zzl JoquinN >o8ud Z :dlunodoy Bumoay)d 3oayo :adA} 08y9 | :@ousnbag
00°06 JUNOWY 6601  dd :SNIBIS 6102/F0/2L ©ea@and  610Z/9¢/iL :8eqQ S0I0AY| 61/92/11 - 12190 99-9 NAr uopduosag
00°06 Junowry 61921} :lequnp ad10Au| JJequinN Od avyg ‘sgoovr avygoovr Qi Jopusp
N 00°0F} SIASNIAJXT ¥IHLO 9N1D SYALSJOOH g3 668 2602 056 00F} 0000 LT
=] BeL 195Sy/jessy JUNowy lejed 660} WNOWy [ieled a1 J81us) 1500 Uondnssaq reled TSQUINN JUNo3dY JO Heq)
) 6L0Z/LLIZL :81Bq ¥o8yuD 1222l J8quInN Yoayo . T @l unodoy Bupjoayd yoeyo :adAL dosuo |l :eouenbag
00°0 JUNOWy 660} dd 'SMBIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL @leaeana  6L0Z/60/ZL :©1ed eoloAu| USWEWNO| 99 YINOA-D 8peis Yl uonduosseq
00°0¥1 ‘junowy 6LY1ZL-L 12qUINN 3D10AU| deqWNN Od  TIvELINSVE HLNOA .STHI9 IONIANIJIAN] LNOA3GNI :al Jopusp -
N 000 00°0pL SASNIAX3 ¥IHLO 9NTD SYILSJOOH 93 668 2502 056 00%1 0000 12
maap BeL J95sv/195sV JUnowy 18190 660+ WNowy eled Q) 1ojus) 1500 uondussaq 1rereqg TSqUINN JUnodJY JO HEq)
6L02/F0/2L  918Q Ho8UD Y9221 9quINN 08U Z Q1 wnoooy Buppayd sosyo :adA] xosyd | :sousanbag
00'0 Junowy 660L dd SMBIS 6L0Z/H0/CL BredenQ  610Z/20/2L :8¥eq eotoAu] usweuInol g9 WNOA-D apeld yig :uondudsaq
00°0¥1 ‘Junowy 6LPLZ1-9 19quINN 82]0AU| U3qWNN Od  TIVELIMSVYE HLNOA .STHIO 3ONIANIJIANI LNOAIANI :ql lopuep
N 00'sP $31ddNS IONNOD LN3ANLS SW 819 0v0.L 0S6 00%L 0000 L2
[ BeL 1955v/1essy JUNOWY IE1ed 6601 UNoWv eled QI Jejus) 1500 uonamoseq reed JSqUINN JUnoo9y Jo Heu)
:21eq Yoayd JaquINN Yo8yo @l uno22y Bunjosyd :adA | joaun | :@ousanbag
00°0 UNOWY 6601  V 'SMBIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL 8ledena  6L0Z/0S/LL :8yeq eoloAu| Yeaig soin SN - SOINPAYIN - :uoRdiosaq
00'sP unowy 6L0ELL :JaqUINN 3310AU| HequinN Od WY¥O0ud HONNT LOH HONNTLOH :Ql Jopuap
N 00°06 0006 STVIOI4H0 SOILTTHLY SE 0099 026 00¥ ) 0000 LZ
fma ] BEL 1955V/1e5sY JUNOWY [feed 6601 JUNOWY IElod I Jojus) 1500 Uonanosaq ereq TSqUINN JUnoddy Jo Heyd
6L0Z/PO/ZL  81ed %o8YD L9ZZL equinN ¥o9yDH Z @l unodoy Bunjoayd 3oayy :adAL o8y |l :sousnbag
00°06 JUNOWY 660L dd SNEIS 6L0Z/F0ZL ‘Breaand  6L02/92/L) :@jeq S20Au| 61/9Z/L1 - [ePWO 98- AT :uonduoseq
0006 Junowy 6L9ZL1 Joquinp 8d10AU| uaquinN Od N3X ‘ONIAIH NIMIASH :Ql J0pusA
N Zr'el9'L ) $3I1ddns v1a4 819 010 056 00%1 0000 L2
mau ey 18SSy/IessyY Unowy IEfe( 6601 junowy leleg Qi Jaiua) 1500 Uondnasaq rerd JSqUINN JUNoISV J6 HEUD
6L0Z/LLZL eeq YO8y 0/221 Jaqunp o8Yd Z 'dlunoody Buppdayd Yosyd edAy yoeud |l :sousnbeg
00°0 uUnowy 6601 dd SMEIS 610Z/LL/ZL @leaend  6L0Z/0L/TL @jeq 89loAu| JapiQ duog ‘uoyduoseq
Zr'6.9'L Junowy LS6ELLSL] :1oqunN 8310AU| JaquinN Od UILNID dINOS SAUVILVIYD  SINVILVIYO Q) JOPUSA \%\
N 00°06 0006 STVIDIHH0 SOILTTHIY SP€ 0099 026 00¥L 0000 L2
I Be] 195SV/1eSSY JUNOWy lefed 6601 JUNOWY B9 ] JoUdD 1500 Uondnasaq eed ToqUINN Junoddy JO HeyD)
6L0Z/LLZL e Yo8yd G/2Zl ‘Jaqunp 98Yyd € @l unoody Bupioayd Yoeyo :edAL %08y | :eouenbag
00°06 JUNOWY 6601 dd SMEIS 610Z/LL/ZL @eaena  6L0Z/0L/ZL ‘8)eq 8910AU| 6L/0L/ZL - [e1oWO 99 Ar :uojduaseq
00°06 unowy 610121 ‘oquInNN 9210AU| :JequinN Od 3INTD ‘AMVIO ANIOMVID QI JOPUBA
N 00'06 0006 ' SIVIOIAL0 SOILTTHLY S 0099 026 00} 0000 12
=] Bel 1955v/1essy JUNOUIY lejed 6601 JUnowy [B19d I J9jua)) 1500
O ‘d14esn 6102 Joquisda( - S82I0AU] AIAROY INV 9€:01 610Z/L 172}
i :abed 1te3aq - Bunsi 8910Au| [ooyog AyunLuwoy ueueyong jseq

Yy TN
3
'

' 4



00°06
00°06 Junowy
lin4 ug
000
08'6ct Jjunowy
Jing Ut
000
190vE‘9 Junowy
lIng uj
00°c0L
00'001 ;junowy
{Ind u]
000
128 JJunowy
RERY}
000
85°'LZ ‘Junowy
IIng ug
00°00L
00°00L ‘junowy
lIn4 uj
00°s0L
00°'s0L Junowy
O ‘dlesn
G :obed .

610Z/W0/ZL 91 ooyD 992z JSqWINN %09YD 4
JUnOWY 660L  dd SMBIS 6LOZ/VO/ZL @ledena  6LOZ/EO/ZL  :9¥eq 8910Au]
6LEZ1 :JoqunN 8210AUL| ‘aquInN Od
N 08'6€L
BEL 1955V/AessY JUNoUy 6190 6601 JUnoWy Ie/ed O 19W0s)) 1500
o518 Wodyo :JaquinN Yoayn
qunowy 6601V SMEIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL PlBASNA  610Z/0Z/kL 918 32I0AU|
£96-SHN 49NN 9910AU] aquinN Od
N L9'0vE'9
BEL 1955V/1955Y JUNOWIY [[8130 660} JUNOWY 8190 Q1 J91Us) 1500
)1-Tq P E T :Jaquunp 3o8y9
Junowy 6604V SMEIS 6L0Z/LLZL @ledena  6102/S0/ZL  :e1eq SoloAu|
6150Z1 :1aqunp a210AU| 1loquINN Od
N 00°00} 0000}
BEL 1955V/195sV JUNOWY 18190 6601 JUNOWV 8180 Q1 J91Us) 1500
6102/LL/ZL :91eq %o9yD €/2ZL :JaqWINN ¥08YyD 4
JUNOUNY 6601  dd SMIeIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL elegend  6102/90/2L @leq Solony|
61921 :M2qUINN 39I0AU| wequinN Od
N 1298
] 1555V/1955V JUNOWY 18780 660} JUNOWV e18d Q1 J91uaD 1509
:91eq Yooy :JaquInN Yo8yD
JUnOWY 6601V SNIEIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL @ledena  6LOZ/EL/LL  :ejeq S0loAu|
6608718 :19QUINN 9910AU]| :laquinN Od
N 8512
BE 1955V/AessY JUnouwly 18190 6601 JUnowy /90 {1 19W08) 1500
:a1eq Wo8uH JaquinN Yo8y)
Junouny 6601V 'SMIBIS 6LOZ/LLIZL ©leadena  6L0Z/90/LL  :©1EQ S0I0AU]
951918 :19qUNN 2d10AU| :JaquinN Od
N 00°00} 00001
BE] J955y/9sSV JUNoUIY 1€J9d 6607 JUNOWY IE180 Q1 19)08D) 1500
:@)e( Yoayo Jaquinp o8y
JUNOWY 6601V SMIEIS 6LOZ/LLZL ©1BASNA  6LOZ/HZ/LL  @Jeq SOI0AU|
6LSLLL 1aquinN 3910AU| JoqWINN Od
N 00'60} 0050}
BE[ 1555v/A9SSY JUnowly (16190 6601 junowy eled  Ql Jejua) 1500
610Z/70/Z1 :e1ed 3o8yD 802ZL :JaquInN ooyd ’ r4
Junowy 6601 dd SMBIS 610Z/¥0/2L @ledena  6L0Z/E0/ZL  :ejeq SoIoAu|
61£2ZL :JoquINN @910AU] ulequinN Od

6102 19quwia0a(] - S010AU| AJAIOY

Ite3aq - Bupsin @910Au|
3y

‘@l unoooy Buppdsyn

‘@l unoooy Buppays

Q] JuNo%2Y Bunioayn

1 unoaoy Buppsyn

yoayp :adAl yosyon | :8ousnbag
61/S/) - [eoWO gg Ar :uonduosag
AVVIVE ‘S31d33d VIAVrd33d Al J0pusp

$31NddNS SHN 819 €10/ 056 00%1 0000 L2
JOqUIRN JUNG33V JO HEUD

:adAg oayd | :@%uanbag
sajeoyiHad/suld SHN :uonduosaq

dSSVN dSSVN :dl 10pusp

Tonaesad 1esa

S3NddNS v4d 819 920. 056 00%L 0000 LZ

TaquIny JUnNoooy JO Peq)
:adA ] oayn | :8ousanbag
sinN/abesneg/asasyD-inid uonduosaq

"ONI ‘SN¥LIO XILNNIW X3LNNIN :Ql Jopusp

VI =R EET)

STVIOI440 SOILITHLY Sv¢ 0099 026 00¥1 0000 L2
uonpduosaq Jieyeq TOqUINN JUNo35Y JO HEUD
:d|] unoddy Bunjoayn 3oayp :adAl yosyd | :9ouanbag

61/9/Z} - |erWO Buipsaip-9 SN uondussaq
MIHANY ‘AVIN UANVAVIA :Ql J0pusp

S3INddNS TIONNOD LN3IANLS SN 819 0¥0. 056 00%L 0000 L2

TSqQUNN JUNGISY JO HEUD
:adA] yooy) | :@ouanbag
: S)oeug - yealg aoine SN -uonduosaq

SYIHLOYL NILLYVIN 1oMaLVIN -] JOpPUSA

5s8Q [Eea

S3INddNs siad

819 6¥0. 056 00¥71 0000 LC

tonduosaq feleq Tequunp Junoody JO HeuD
:g1 unoo2oy Bunjoayn :adAj yosyH | :®ouanbag

sdnjjoy 1n14 - $yoeUS Ql9d uonduossq
SHIHLOHE NILIVIA 10UGLHVYIN Al JOpUsA

ISNIdX3 H3IH10 Wv31l IONvd 668 ¥699 026 00¥L 0000 LC
TSqUINp JUNOI9Y 3O HEUD)
:dl Junooay Bupiosyn adA] ¥o8yn | :@ouanbag

aoue(] ajels - abean/Aydesboaloyn uondusssq
IROrYVIN ‘INV FEYINSNVY :dl J0pUsp

STVIOI440 SOILITHLY Sbe 0099 026 001 0000 L2
uonandsaqg newed J9quINN JUnoJdy Jo veqD
:@[ Juno2dy Bupjoay) Yoayp :adA] yoayo 1 :@ouanbag

61/€/21 - [e1PYO g9 A :uohduosag
DNOA ‘WHIHMDINI ONOADINX Q] JOpuaA

WY 9€°01 610C/LLICL
j00y2s Ajunwiwoy ueueyong jse3



00°001

0¢°L81

0008

€8'621

00'58

0054

82°L0C

O ‘dl sesn
9 :abed

Iind uj

00'001
Junowy

000
unowy

000
Junowy

000
Junowy

IInd uj

0058
Junowy

ind uj

00°GL
;unowy

Junowy

IInd uj

N 00°00L 00°00L

BEL 1955V/1955Y JUNOWY 118180 6601 JUNOWV E180 Q1 191080 1500

6L0Z/H0/ZL S1eq %08UD £ozzL :JequInN %oeud z
JUNOWY 6601 dd SMIEIS BLOZ/O/ZL eledena  640Z/9Z/LL 918 S9I0AU|
6L9Z11 :Joqunp a910AU| :laquinN Od
N 08281 _
e[ 1555V/1955Y JUNOWV E180 6601 UMWV e Q181080 1500
[ieq 3o9yD JaquinN ¥o3yd
Junouny 660l W SMEIS 6L0Z/LLZL eleaend  6L0Z/60/2h 9¥ed Solonu]
6160ZL :AqWINN 9310AU| :JIaquINN Od
N 0008
B[ 1955V//555Y JUNOWIV €750 6607 JUNoWV [E1ed QT 18190 1565
BLOZ/LLIZL B1eq %ooUD Z/ZzL dequiny %o8yD z
JUNOWY 6601 dd SMIEIS 6L0Z/LLZL B eNa  6LOZ/L0/ZL :S1eq S9I0AU)
61421 :J2qUINN 82I0AU| JaquinN Od
N £8'6Z1 _
Bl 19SSY/josSY JUNowY iejod 6601 JUnowy/ Iejle@ @l Jejudd 150D
918 Yo9UD J19qWINN %o9YyD
JUNOWY 6601V SMIBIS 6L0Z/LL/ZL B SNa  6L0Z/6Z/0L S1eq S0I0AY|
S£YZSL00Z0S6 H1equInN 8d10AU| :10qWINN Od
N 00'S8 0058
BEL 1955V/AsSY JUNOWV 6180 6601 JUNOWY ERea Q1 191080 1500
6L02Z/70/ZL :S1eq %oaud G9ZzZL eqINN o8YyD z
UNOWY 6601 dd SMIEIS 6L0Z/VO/ZL eleaena  6L0Z/SO/ZL  :91eq S9I10AU|
61£2Z1 :Joquinp a3ioAU| :JequinN Od
N 00°SZ 00°'5L
B] JO5SY/JossY JUNoWy 118 6601 JUNOWY iejdg  QfJojua) 150
BLOZ/VO/ZL S1eq %0oUD 092zl 3qUINN %08YD z
JUNOWY 6601 dd SMEIS 6L0Z/VO/ZL SIBAANG  6L0Z/Z0/ZL  :9¥eQ SOI0AU]
6L221 :JaquInNN 3DI0AU| JoquinN Od
N 82202
BE[ 195Sv/ASSSY JUNoWlY [1e/o0 6601 JUNOWYEdd QI 11080 1500
:o1eq %09y JJaqIn 398yD
qUnowN 6601V SMIBIS 6L0Z/LLZL B1edend  6L0Z/Z0/ZL  :SIeq SOIoAU]
ZZSly Jequiny 9910AU| JIaquINN Od
N 0006 0006

Be[ 18SSV/1eSSY Junolly [E13Q 6601 JUNOWY B}8@ Q1 191D 1500

6102 Jaqueoaq - sadjonul Aoy

fre3aq - Bunsiq 8210Au|
; ,

i
J

11 Wno2dy Bupjoayn

:dl 3unoooy Bunoayd

'l JuUnoooy Bunoayd

:dl Junodoy Bunjosyn

:1 Junosoy BuioayD

'@l Junoody Bunjoeyd

STVIOI440 SOILITHLY S€ 0099 026 00%} 0000 L2
T5qUINN JUNGI0V 10 PEud

:aouanbag

uondmoseq eed
yoayp adAl ¥o8ud L
6L/2/L1 - |BPWO 99-9 VAl ‘uonduosag

N3¥O01 ‘doom FHOTAOOM :Af JOpUaA

S31ddNS SOILTTHIY 819 0099 026 00¥| 0000 L2
JSQUINN JUN035Y 10 HELD

:adA] osyn | :sousnbag
|eusiep - ub|s oo :uondusssg

AlddNS ONIATING dOYHLNIM SEM Q] Jopusp

UoTAIRsaq e19a

$334 ANV S3NA SOILFTHLY 018 0089 0¢6 00%L 0000 L2
JSQUNN JUNG35Y J0 eqd

:9ouanbag

Uondnesaq eed

¥oayy :adAL yo8yo b
294 Anug wawewno] Buisaipy A uonduossg

LORILSIA TOOHOS DUNASWYITIIM SWVITTIM :QI J0pUsA

S3NddNS 3401Ss a334 819 G104 056 00¥%1 0000 L2
Uonduasad elea TSqUINN JUN039Y JO Hey)
‘1 Junoody Bupoay) :adk | yoeyp | :@ouenbag

s9)|ddng Aueq :uopdusssq

Jug ALINNININOD LYVINTIVM LHVINTTVM Q] J0PUSA

SIVIOI440 SOILITHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 LZ
ToqUINN JUnNoJ9y Jo Heg)

:9ouanbag

uonduaseq [teyeq
yoayn adA] osyd L
SL/SLZL - ey 89 Ar :uonduosaq

avug “daMont avygMont :di Jopusp

SVIOI440 SOILIATHLY S¥€ 0099 026 00%L 0000 L2
TSqUWnN JUN0o9Y 10 HBGD

:aouanbag

uondudsaq eyaq
3oeyp :adAL %08y +
6L/ZIZI - EPWO 98-D S :uondudsaq

diliyd ‘uagals TIHd43L1s :dl 10pusA

$3INddNS 9N12 SO1L090d 819 120. 0S6 001 0000 LZ

:adAy Yosun 1

:8ousnbag
198 [83UAN/SIN0BIG/SHD0|G/I0SURS/YOIMS Luondlasag

371 S21LO90Y A 0OgOYAIY :al 10puUsSA

SIVIDIH40 SOILTTHLY St€ 0099 026 00%1 0000 LC

NV 9€:0L 6L02/L L/CL
jo0yoS ANunwiwoD) Ueueyong jseg



12°9e€'61 ‘leyo L yoday 00GLp'L ‘[e)01 6601 Hoday

L12°96€'6L ‘[EJOL ydteg 00'GL¥'L ‘lelol 6601 Ydreg

O ‘dlesn 6102 12quwa29( - sadl0AU| AYAlOY Wv 9€:0l 6L02/L LTI
] :abed |1e39Q - Bunsiy e910Au| |ooysS Ayuniutuon ueueyang Jseg



ze556'e
000
16'€9L
76'€99'C
05'920'L
EL9
18'090'}
8v'6.4'9
16 906
80'€08
rg'9ge't
v 1op'e
00 o

85 /€
(01°582)
080GE
£5'69
06'9€2'C
L 6%0'L
£6'9L2
12T€6E
z2 16V
€6'ESH'L
55'096
ze Ll
19'260'L
¥'8z8
00 /85
W ¥sZ'e
zLveL'
[R>S
or'zse't
S9'061'6
SHGLL
SL'bES'OL
oLLLL'L
9z'TL9
95615
90'¥5S'Th
000

3oueEyg

O dlesn
| :obed

000
000
000
000
000
000
goo
Q00
000
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
elo)e]
000
000
eleo]
000
000
000
[ele)e]
000
000
ele)e]
000
000
000
Qoo00
000
000
000
elejn]
000
000

000
abueq)
oueeqg

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
goo
000
000
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
elejle]
000
000
[¢/e}e]
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
aoo
000
od
BUIpUEISINnO

000
000
o000
ooo
000
000
000
[ee)e]
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
jolee]
000
000
ooo
ooo
000
000
000
000
000
000
Q00
000
000
000
ooo
goo
000
000
000
000
000
dv
BUIPUESING

000
000
000
000
000

98 96T
000
00'Llg'L
000
000
000
0.Zzh'e
aoo
000
000
S8've
000
S60LLC
00'}8v'8
000
aoo
000
ooo
00’288
00'v9
000
[¢/e)e]
elefie]
000
000
00°LSe
000
000LL'T
000
00'925'el
Qoo

86 €¢C
000
000
000

SBNUSADY

s9duURIqUNDUT Spn|ou| - meﬁcm/. uodoy adsuejeg pun4 AJANOY

144°1]
000
000
000
000
oszve
ooo
61'22S'L
000
SL'9ve
eleflo]
49142
000
S6vE
¥120L
000
000
29'0sv'
€6'666'C
000
000
000
00’089
00°.g9
000
000
000
000
elo}]
000
000

96 62
G9'ZS.'9
Q00 .
00006'S1
6626l
St 29l
00 0S¢
000
0oo

SosUSaXg

9/°066'S siad 056 6ZL 6v0L LT
000 739NV ONg 096 62L 8¥0. 1T
16 €9/ TvaLIvsve-a ong 1 056 622 €40/ 12
v6€99'C ONILOOHSJVHL 056 62L 2v0L 12T
05'920'L W3LSAS ONNOS 056 6ZL k0L LT
9€ 665 TIONNOD LNIANLS SW 086 6ZL 0V0L LT
18°090'L an10 Luv 056 62/ L2022
16'06€'9C v4d 056 62 9202 L2
16'906 ADOTONHOAL 056 624 5207 +Z
£8'6PL'L an19 $211080Y 056 6. L20L 12
y2'98e’L ¥AdVYISMAN 086 622 0202 L2
98'/8p N1 Axvad 066 624 810/ 12
000 an10 doHS 056 622 L10L V2
05zL anT1od $$aNLIA 056 62 910/ 1LZ
YO LIy 3HOLS 0334 066 622 5102 12
g6'528 SHN 056 622 €104 1T
£5°69 an10 HSINVAS 086 622 ZL0L 12
15'9/6'L TUONNOD LN3IANLS SH 056 622 1102 12
vE'89S'L viad 056 6ZL 0LOL LT
€691 4109 STHIO 026 622 0989 +Z
1Z°€6E MOVAL STHID 026 622 0189 LZ
2T 16 1IvaL4os 026 622 5689 12
£6'€£8'} TIWVEAITION 026 6225189 12
S50LL TIVELISYE STHID 026 62,0489 LT
zeese ONITLSTIM 0Z6 622 0619 12
197T60'} - 4709 .SAO4 026 62. 099 +2
vb eze MOVAL SAOE 026 62 0V.9 1T
00°29S Tiva3asva 0Z6 622 0£19 1T
L' pSZ'9 1vaL004 026 62L 0219 42
zLY8L) TIVELINSYE SAOE 0Z6 620419 12
10962 Wv3aL 3ONVa 026 6ZL 1699 LT
Tr'TeT'h ONIQVIT¥IIHD 026 622 €699 12
0E€ETEL SOILTTHLY 0Z6 6220099 L2
SL'SLL a’vno ¥O0109 016 622 2229 12
S1'806'Z} did1 2ISNN 016 62L 1229 12
60%0E"} aNve d3d 016 62. 0229 }Z
£2°05S an12 JISNk 016 62,0129 1T
95692 HO3I3dS 016 62,0219 1T
90vSS'TL YINvHa 016 6ZL 1119 1T
000 souefeg pund 000 6Z. 0000 +Z2
Souereg
buguibag Uonduosa Junoddy 1o ey JSqunN JUNOJ2Y JO HEYD)
aNN4d ALIAILDY g ‘pung
6L02/LL - 6l02/LL NV 81:8 610¢/€0/CL

100YoS AJuUnwWiWos) ueueyong jseg



9Z ¥69'6EL 000 000 000 71666 16°9vL Ly €0 8Ll
2£°629 000 000 000 S0 o) 000 PXA: 14
19EeS‘ L 000 000 000 000 000 L8'EES'
15°LLL'E 000 000 000 000 000 1SLLL'e
19°095'9 ooo 000 000 000 00'vL9'} 19v€T'e
00sCh 000 000 000 00'sZL 000 000
00's62 000 ooo 000 00's8 000 ooolLe
00 Okt 000 000 000 00°sS 000 00'sse
0068L 000 000 coo0 00'0e 000 00'seL
80°tce 000 000 000 oo'c 000 80°'tc8
68°CE9'L 000 000 000 [erAIN 8> 06 S8 ¥S'8se’t
z2.'9e0'e 000 000 000 oook 8/¢CS 05'620'c
98’672’ 000 000 000 000 000 98'6vZ L
92'108'C 000 000 000 00S.L 20 665 8/'Gze's
S0'€6T'L 000 000 000 000 000 s0'e6g'L
0Z'96L'E 000 000 000 0s¢Z61 6'PST 29858
sbueq) Od av souEeg
soueeg soueeg BUPUElSIO BUPUEISNQ SenuaAsy —— Sesuedxy  bujubeg
9T :al esn 6L0Z/LL -
Z -ebeg

seoueIquNdUT apn|ouj - ewiwns - Hodsy aduejeg pund AJIAROY

6lL0¢c/LL

24

‘|ejol pung
1S3Y3LNI 06 6ZL ¥008 12
NYOMLIN ¥IINVIONEG IHL 016 62L 2008 IT
an19 ¥33aNvIoNg 0lL6 622 1008 LT
IVNINNY 046 6220008 L2
9¢0C 40 SSY10 056 622 180L 12
§20Z 40 SSY10 056 6220804 L2
¥20C 40 SSV10 056 62.6.0L LC
€20¢ 40 SSY'10 056 622820/ LT
220¢ 40 SSY1D 0S6 6¢L L0 V¢
+202 40 SSV10 056 6229202 1
0202 40 SSY'10 0S662.G.0L \T
an10 Lsvadvayga 056 62L €50 L2
an10 SY31S4dO00H 93 056 62L ¢S0L V2
JISdYM dWVD 0S6 622 1S0L IZ
TIONNOD "1LS W33 0S6 62L 0502 V2

UonduosaQ JUNoooY Jo NEq)

ToqUINN JUNoooY Jo HeyD

aNNd ALIALLDVY ¢ -pung

WV 818 6102/€0/C)
|Jooyos Ajuniwion Leueyong jse3



6v5 62 " = = 1S . €eey Z - S91'Se Iviol
aNNr
AVA
4V
HOUVIN
ISITINEEE
AUVANVF
¥38W303a
ovE'Z 0 JI3 0 L 0 1669 43EWIAON
856 0 0 0 6€C | 0 6158 ¥380150
PN 0 0 0 0V’ 0 1897 ¥38WIL43S
IVT 0 vl 0 gee 0 89€C 1snonv
719 0 0 0 119 0 0 Anr
CERT CERY STIW CERTY ST ST CERIY ST SIIN STTIN HINOW
Iviol "OSIW ¥IHIO (QI SYIARA| "dSNVAL |IVIQOLSND | ALALLOV ('3 TVIO3dS| NIAQY 31noy
sng sng sng sng sng sng sng sng sng sna
0202-6102

1¥0d3y 3OVATIN

TOOHOS z<b_K/Io:m_ lsv3

-




LIOd3d 39vVaTIN

TOOHOS z<\z.</_._03m_ 1sv3a

69€°C9 96 019 9€6'L Ty 8611 €9Vl 1oLLL I3 So1'sz IvioL
violL "OSIN ¥IHIO (QI SH3ARIA| "dSNVML |TVIQOLSND | ALIAILOV |'a31VIOAdS| 'NIwWGV a1noy NVA/SNg
028Z¢ 96 019 9g6'L 6Ly 811 16201 19111 L€ - V101
aNnr
AVIN
AV
HOXVIN
AuVNYEad
AUVNNVF
EEITEREL
8Lv'L 0 0 0 68v'l 602 529¢C 6€CC o6 0 438WIAON
99" ¥ 0 0 6vSC 8ve 2007 168 491 0 4380130
€019 0 0 0 8zl o1€ 95’} €09°€ 02s 0 ¥38WIL43S
VST 0 ¥9 0 0 10z 962’1 109 Gee 0 1snonv
9ee'S 26 s 9€6°} g2 V8l 8ee 198 8es 0 Anr
SN CERTY CERTT] SN SN ST STIW CERIY STIN STTIN HINOW
V1oL "OSIW ¥IHIO QI S¥3IANA| "dSNVAL |IVIGOLSND | ALIAILOV [Q3TVIO3dS| "NIwav a1noy
UVOINVA | MVOINVA | HVOINVA | ¥VOINVA | MVO/NVA | HVO/NVA | HVOINVA | MVOINVA | MUVOINVA | NVOINVA
020Z-6102




L¥0d3™ ISN3IdX3 T3S3IA/ANITOSYD

TOOHOS >._._ZDE_2\Du.N NVNVHONg Lsv3

0rz68¥L§ [0SSG¥6§ | 00029l |069E¥SS | 000LZSC [688EGOLS [/606568 | | 000522V |26Zv69$ 000'8ELE | STVLOL
B . - annr_
— - | AVW
N R B | "udV
R (N S _ A i HOYVIN
- = — .mmm|l
S - ) "NV
- T :: — REL
SY08L'y  $[0L6rLC $|000€CL ) |SELEFL | 000659 | 686ELY $|6VLILC §|S8vyc $|0000LL L |OveeyL $|2ZLC $ | 000559 "AON__
206167 $|8L'€80C $|000Z6E)L |P8LESL $ | 000EV8 | ¥OPSOS §$ | PSSLEE § | Z0ZC $ |00020S+ |0S8ELL $|€LLZ $|000008 | 10O
L6€LLE $[SV109Z $[0006/1°L [2SZLLL $[000G0S |Zrl€ly $|12S0S¢ $|vize $|0002EL L | 12Ge9'L $|c€0occ §|0008EL | 'ldas
VLEIWL & |9C¥98 § |000S6E | 888¥S S |oo00OWC | - §| - $|e81z §| - E $|z8cT 5| - "onv
28699  $ | 1G/GL $|0002. | l€CLS §|000%.C | PSELZE $ |€cesOt $ |88z $|00018Y IE19VZ § | Z8ZT §$ | 000'SY6 Anr
"GINNSNOD | 'SNOD | 'SNOD "SNOD "SNOD [G3SVHOuNd| HOdNd | IvO | 'HOMNd | 'HOWNd | VO | "HOdNd | HLNOW
13s3a/svo | 13s3i@ | 13said SVo SVYS |13sAia/svo| 13sA)d | ¥3d | 73s3id svo | ¥ad SVO
1S02 TV1OL| 1S0D SIVO 1502 'SIvO  [1SO0D1VIOL| 1SOD | 1S0D | 'S7vO 1s09 | 1s0D | ‘sIv9
0Z0Z-6102




RECEIPTS
Student Breakfast
Jent Lunch

~wdlt Breakfast
Adult Lunch
Alacarte

Snacks

Federal Breakfast
Federal Lunch
State Breakfast
State Lunch
Other Revenues
Other Purchased Services
Interest

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURES
Food

Commodities
Supplies

Purchased Services
Equipment

Travel

Other Expenses
Cooks Salaries
Benefits

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

anANCE
Beginning Balance
Income
Expenditures
FUND BALANCE

MEALS SERVED

Paid Student Breakfasts
Reduced Student Breakfasts
Free Student Breakfasts

Second Breakfasts

Adult Breakfasts

Student Guest Breakfasts
Complimentary Breakfasts
TOTAL BREAKFASTS SERVED

Paid Student Lunches
Reduced Student Lunches
Free Student Lunches
Second Lunches

Adult Lunches

Student Guest Lunches
Complimentary Lunches
""\1)'AL LUNCHES SERVED

MONTH
$1,401.75
$12,677.50
$61.25
$558.75
$4,396.35
$2,135.08
$3,704.93
$15,169.97
$0.00
$0.00
$84.00
-$325.69
$54.74
$39,918.63

MONTH
$23,063.61
$3,059.58
$855.12
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$373.20
$10,261.79
$3,683.69
$41,296.99

0

$0.00
$39,918.63
$41,296.99
-$1,378.36

MONTH
1,065
235
1,113
104
49
1
0
2,567

4,739
559
2,304
4

174

1

5
7,786

PAID
398

PRIOR RECEIPT YEAR TO DATE

$3,418.90 $4,820.65
$30,945.36 $43,622.86
$151.25 $212.50
$1,368.75 $1,027.50
$13,383.25 $17,779.60
$5,876.22 $8,011.30
$7,766.27 $11,471.20
$33,032.08 $48,202.05
$239.38 $239.38
$707.19 $707.19
-$9.09 $74.91
-$587.19 -$912.88
$213.72 $268.46
$96,506.09 $136,424.72
PRIOR EXPENSE YEAR TO DATE
$28,144.57 $51,208.18
$5,670.95 $8,730.53
$5,806.43 $6,661.55
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$503.10 $876.30
$27,378.83 $37,640.62
$11,603.33 $15,287.02
$79,107.21 $120,404.20
PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
$41,083.78 $41,083.78
$96,506.09 $136,424.72
$79,107.21 $120,404.20
$58,482.66 $57,104.30
PRIOR BALANCE YEAR TO DATE
2,562 3,627
688 923
3,301 4,414
172 276
122 171
0 1
0 0
6,845 9,412
12,849 17,588
1,778 2,337
6,984 9,288
4 8
410 584
0 1
7 12
22,032 29,818
FREE REDUCED

169

45

2019:2020
Fast Buchanan

Hot Lunch
\__Report

DAYS MEALS SERVED

July 0
August 6
September 20
October 22
November 17
December 0
January 0
February 0
March 0
April ' 0
May 0
June 0
TOTALS 65

e

TOTAL
612




East Buchanan Community School District
Cash Summary Report

July 2019 August 2019 September 2019 October 2019 Nov 2019
10-GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance $  2,960,854.33 § 2,539,481.83 S 1,990,41590 $ 2,098,409.93 $ 2,609,615.88
Revenue S 103,813.30 $ 226,313.05 S 679,252.46 S 1,092,395.15 $ 612,591.94
Expenditures S 525,185.80 S .775,37898 S 571,258.43 $ 581,189.20 S 526,474.94
Ending Balance $ 2,539,481.83 § 1,990,415.90 S 2,098,409.93 S 2,609,615.88 $ 2,695,732.88
21-ACTIVITY FUND
Beginning Balance S 127,281.21 § 129,317.12 § 128,780.08 S 128,996.62 $ 141,448.03
Revenue S 2,77591 S 22,517.15 $ 19,418.84 $ 27,083.42 § 40,054.14
Expenditures S 740.00 S 23,054,19 § 19,202.30 § 14,632.01 S 41,807.91
Ending Balance S 129,317.12 S 128,780.08 S 128,996.62 §$ 141,448.03 S 139,694.26
22-MANAGEMENT FUND
Beginning Balance S 389,427.50 $ 292,853.48 S 289,802.68 S 344,158.78 S 380,824.32
Revenue S 707.14 § - S 54,356.10 $ 39,072.54 § 13,981.99
Expenditures S 97,281.16 $ 3,050.80 $ - S 2,407.00 $ 1,822.00
Ending Balance S 292,853.48 S 289,802.68 $ 344,158.78 S 380,824.32 § 392,984.31
31-GO BONDS
Beginning Balance S 208,028.97 § 208,165.81 $ 206,502.82 S 103,336.33 §$ 38,369.20
Revenue S 136.84 § 137.01 S 400,085.60 $ 32.87 § 20,019.60
Expenditures S - S 1,800.00 S 503,252.09 $ 65,000.00 S 45,000.00
Ending Balance S 208,165.81 S 206,502.82 § 103,336.33 § 38,369.20 S 13,388.80
less: Good Faith Deposit S 65,000.00 $ 65,000.00 S 65,000.00 $ - S =
Actual cash balance S 143,165.81 §$ 141,502.82 § 38,336.33 § 38,369.20 S 13,388.80
33-SAVE
Beginning Balance S 2,607,432.26 S 2,453,557.67 § 2,503,805.44 S 2,551,599.00 $ 2,602,100.22
Revenue $ 48,465.41 $ 50,247.77 S 50,193.56 $ 50,501.22 § 19,800.01
Expenditures S 202,340.00 S - S 2,400.00 $ - $ -
Ending Balance $  2,453,557.67 S 2,503,805.44 § 2,551,599.00 $ 2,602,100.22 $ 2,621,900.23
36-PPEL
Beginning Balance S 431,210.20 S 400,331.97 S 303,867.44 S 297,712.89 § 392,653.34
Revenue S 1,826.96 S 5,848.57 § 35,602.69 $ 115,297.03 S 40,418.87
Expenditures s 32,705.19 S 102,313.10 S 41,757.24 S 20,356.58 S 226.00
Ending Balance S 400,331.97 S 303,867.44 $ 297,712.89 §$ 392,653.34 § 432,846.21
40-DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance S 9,256.64 S 10,164.47 S 10,164.47 S 54,171.87 S 104,937.77
Revenue S 907.83 S - S 44,007.40 $ 144,759.65 § 47,759.53
Expenditures S - S . S - S 93,993.75 § -
Ending Balance S 10,164.47 S 10,164.47 $ 54,171.87 $ 104,937.77 $ 152,697.30
61-NUTRITION FUND
Beginning Balance S 41,083.78 §$ 49,742.29 S 54,268.80 S 60,472.28 S 58,482.66
Revenue S 19,145.13 § 14,798.83 §$ 22,382.71 S 40,835.86 $ 54,189.80
Expenditures S 10,486.62 S 10,272.32 § 16,179.23 § 42,825.48 $ 55,568.16
Ending Balance S 49,742.29 § 54,268.80 $ 60,472.28 § 58,482.66 S 57,104.30
less: Received on Acct S 7,791.44 S 13,586.69 S 10,310.84 S 8,031.54 S 9,268.54
S 41,950.85 $ 40,682.11 $ 50,161.44 § 50,451.12 S 47,835.76
EMPLOYER'S PAYROLL EXPENSE:
Gross Wages-hourly S 25,523.96 $ 15,629.24 § 30,316.62 $ 69,934.27 S 74,528.45
Gross Wages-contract S 308,727.19 § 309,890.35 § 306,231.03 $ 306,417.11 $ 310,232.76
S 334,251.15 § 325,519.59 $ 336,547.65 S 376,351.38 § 384,761.21
Employer paid deductions  $ 45,828.98 $ 43,328.43 § 44,187.33 S 44,752.81 S 44,123.15
Employer paid IPERS S 29,528.73 § 29,057.31 S 30,605.05 S 34,022.42 S 34,429.48
Employer paid FICA S 23,948.34 $ 23,356.79 S 24,588.22 §$ 27,717.12 S 28,354.69
S 99,306.05 $ 95,742.53 $ 99,380.60 S 106,492.35 S 106,907.32
TOTAL $ 433,557.20 § 421,262.12 §$ 435,928.25 S 482,843.73 § 491,668.53

Fund 31 Good Faith Deposit - a journal entry was made to reduce the liability so that the actual cash balance is correct



CASH SUMMARY REPORT
EAST BUCHANAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

November 2019
FY20 FY19

Fund Description Beginning Revenues Lixpenditures Ending End Balance Difference
GENERAL FUND (10) $2,609,615.88 $612,591.94 $526,474.94 $2,695,732.88: $2,466,766.80 $228,966.08
MANAGEMENT FUND (22) $380,824.32 $13,981.99 $1,822.00 $392,984.31 | $375,166.57 $17,817.74
PPEL (36) $392,653.34 $40,418.87 $226.00 $432,846.21|  $321,785.46 $111,060.75
SAVE (33) $2,602,100.22 $19,800.01 $0.00 $2,621,900.23 |1 $2,203,525.67 $418,374.56
GO BONDS (HS PROJECT) (31) $38,369.20 $20,019.60 $45,000.00 $13,388.80 $681,045.71 ($667,656.91)
DEBT SERVICE (40) $104,937.77 $47,759.53 $0.00 $152.697.30 $316.246.70  ($163.549.40)

TOTAL $6.309.549.73 | $6.364.536.91 ($54.987.18)

$3,000,000.00 m——

$2,500,000.00 -

$2,000,000.00 -}

$1,500,000.00 -

$1,000,000.00 -

$500,000.00 -

$0.00 -




PPEL/VPPEL Report

PPEL VPPEL

DATE VENDOR NAME EXPENSE RECEIPT BALANCE EXPENSE RECEIPT BALANCE TOTAL
¥ 19-20  Balance forward $§ 5529391 $ 37591629 | § 431,210.20
15/19 VPPEL - Property Tax § 5529391 M 723,08 $ 376,639.37 | $ 431,933.28
7/15/19 PPEL - Property Tax $ 17807 & 5547198 $ 376,63937 1% 432,111.35
7/31/19 VPPEL - Interest § 5547198 $ 92581 $§ 377,565.18 | $ 433,037.16
7/10/19 PPEL - Greenhouse - Anderson Electric 3 9,241.35 §  46,230,63 $ 377,565.18 | $ 423,7958!
7/10119 PPEL - Sp Ed Lease - Consortium $ 48533 §  45745.30 $ 377,565.18 | $ 423,310.48
7/10/19 PPEL - Fortinet - CDW Govt $§ 2297851 § 22,766.79 $ 377,565.18 | $ 400,331,97
8/22/19 VPPEL - Bus § 2276679 | §  86,698.00 $ 290,867.18 | $ 313,633.97
8/23/19 VPPEL - Athletic Booster Club - batting cage 5 22,766,79 $ 4,94750 $ 29581468 | $ 318,581.47
8/15/19 PPEL - Don's Truck Sales - bus repair $ 5,720.10 §  17,046.69 $ 29581468 |$ 312,861.37
8/23/19 VPPEL - NGE In¢ - batting cage § 17,046.69 |8 9,895,00 $ 28591968 | $§ 302,966,37
8/31/19 VPPEL - Interest §  17,046.69 3 901.07 $ 286,820.75 | $ 303,867.44
9/15/19 VPPEL - Property Tax 5 17,046.69 $ 2789137 § 314,712.12 | § 331,758.81
9/15/19 PPEL - Property Tax $ 6,868.76 % 23915.45 § 31471212 | $ 338,627.57
9/12/19 PPEL - Anderson Electric - kilchen panel $ 1,727.88 5 22,187.57 S 314,712.12 | $ 336,899.69
9/12/19 PPEL - Anderson Electric - gréenhouse b3 5,538.83 5 16,648,74 $ 31471212 | $ 331,360.86
9/12/19 PPEL - Life Time Fence Co § 6,870.00 § 9,778.74 5 314,712,112 | $ 324,490.86
9/12/19 PPEL - Plumbtech - water line - gieenhouse b 2,038.84 5 7,739.90 $§ 314,712,112 | $ 322,452.02
9/12119 PPEL - TekSupply - gteenhouse £ 5,028.00 5 2,711.90 $ 31471212 | $ 317,424.02
9/12/19 PPEL - Winthrop Bldg Supply - Sports Complex 5 1,196.46 b 1,515.44 § 314,712.12 | § 316,227.56
9/12/19 VPPEL - Wilson Restaurant - serving line 5 1,51544 | § 19,357.23 % 29535489 1% 296,870.33
9/30/19 VPPEL - Interest 5 1,515,44 $ 84256 § 296,197.45]% 297,712.89
10/15/19 VPPEL - Property Tax § 1,515.44 $ 91,747.00 % 387944451 3% 38945989
10/15/19 PPEL - Property Tax $ 2259437 § 24,109.81 § 38794445 | % 412,054.26
10/10/19 PPIEL - LBGallery - house site dirt work $ 4,750.00 § 19,359.81 % 387944451 8% 407,304.26
10/10/19 PPEL - Cole Hubbard Const - Sports Complex $ 1560658 S 3,753.23 $ 38794445 | $ 391,697.68
10/31/19 VPPEL - Interest 8 3,753.23 $ 95566 % 388,900.11 | $ 392,653.34
11/15/19 VPPEL - Property Tax $ 3,753.23 5 30,26948 § 419,169.59 | § 42292282
11/15/19 PPEL - Property Tax $ 745445 §  11,20768 $ 419,169.59 | § 430,377.27
1lfl/]9 PPEL - Anderson Electrict - Greenhouse (credit) $ 1,501.88 § 12,709.56 $ 419,169.59 | $ 431,879.15
130019 VPPEL - Interest $ 12,709.56 b3 967.06 § 420,136.65 | § 432,846.2|




HS PROJECT- MONTHLY DETAIL

GO BOND CHECKING ACCOUNT (xx151} GO BOND SAVINGS ACCOUNT (xx227)

Date Description Expenses Revenue Transfer BALANCE Expenses Interest Transfer BALANCE TOTALALL
y  3/8/2017|Initial good faith deposit 65,000.00 E 65,000.00
3/8/2017 | wire fee (5.00) 64,995.00 . 64,995.00
3/29/2017|S&P Global-purch serv (626.00) 64,369.00 . 64,369.00
3/29/2017|S&P Global-purch serv {14,000.00) 50,369.00 - 50,369.00
4/13/2017|Struxture-architect fee (32,344.21) 18,024.79 = 18,024,79
5/1/2017|OCriginal GO Bond wire-BT 6,572,846.90 6,590,871.69 - 6,590,871.69
5/1/2017|transfer to savings {6,572,841,90) 18,029.79 6,572,841,90 6,572,841.90 6,590,871.69
5/10/2017| Xfer from Savings to Checking 50,000.00 68,029.79 {50,000.00)| 6,522,841.90 6,590,871.69
5/1/2017|wire fee {5.00) 68,024.79 6.522,841.90 6,590,866.69
5/10/2017|trans fee (250.00) 67,774.79 6,522,841.90 6,590,616.69
5/10/2017|Piper Jaffrey-financial services (22,000.00) 45,774.79 6,522,841.90 6,568,616.69
5/31/2017|Interest 45,774.79 6,397.72 6,529,239.62 6,575,014.41
5/31/2017|wire fee {25.00} 45,749.79 6,529,239.62 6,574,989.41
6/15/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 192,379.83 238,129.62 (192,379.83)] 6,336,859.79 6,574,989.41
6/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee (188,331.83) 49,797.79 6,336,859.79 6,386,657.58
6/15/2017|Ahlers & Cooney (448.00} 49,349.79 6,336,859.79 6,386,209.58
6/15/2017|Chosen Valley Testing-soil sampling (3,250.00) 46,099.79 6,336,859.79 6,382,959.58
6/15/2017|lowa DNR-storm water permit {350.00) 45,749.79 6,336,859.79 6,382,609.58
6/30/2017|Interest 45,749.79 6,080.55 6,342,940.34 6,388,690.13
7/30/2017|interest 45,749.79 6,195.23 6,349,135.57 6,394,885.36
8/10/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 87,644.70 133,394.49 (87,644.70}| 6,261,490.87 6,394,885.36
8/10/2017|Larson Const.-App #1 (71,186.73) 62,207.76 6,261,490.87 6,323,698,63
8/10/2017|Struxture-architect fee {996.68) 61,211.08 6,261,450.87 6,322,701.95
8/10/2017|Ahlers & Cooney-bond docs (15,461.29) 45,749.79 6,261,490.87 6,307,240.66
8/31/2017]Interest 45,749.79 6,140.53 6,267,631.40 6,313,381.19
9/15/2017 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 6,485.64 52,235.43 (6,485.64)| 6,261,145.76 6,313,381.19
9/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee {6,485.64) 45,749.79 6,261,145.76 6,306,895.55
9/30/2017]Interest 45,749.79 5,920.73 6,267,066.49 6,312,816,28
10/12/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 492,715.22 538,465.01 (492,715.22)| 5,774.351.27 6,312,816.28
10/12/2017|Struxture-architect fee (871.21) 537,593.80 5,774,351.27 6,311,945.07
10/11/2017|Larson Const.-App #2 {430,583.32) 107,010.48 5,774,351.27 5,881,361.75
10/11/2017|Larson Const.-App H3 {62,131,90) 44,878.58 5,774,351.27 5,819,229.85
10/31/2017|Interest 44,878.58 5,795.12 5,780,146.39 5,825,024.97
11/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee (3,939.97) 40,938.61 5,780,146.39 5,821,085,00
11/15/2017| Xfer from Savings to Checking 152,338.91 193,277.52 {152,338.91}| 5,627,807.48 5,821,085.00
11/15/2017|Larson Const.-App#4 {152,338.91} 40,938,61 5,627,807.48 5,668,746.09
11/30/2017|Interest 40,938.61 5,391.43 5,633,198.91 5,674,137.52
12/15/2017|Struxture-architect fee {9,616.21) 31,322.40 5,633,198.91 5,664,521.31
12/15/2017|Xfer from Savings to Checking 709,922.22 741,244.62 (709,922.22)| 4,923,276.69 5,664,521.31
12/15/2017|Larson Const. - App #5 (709.922.22) 31,322.40 4,923,276.69 4,954,599.09
12/31/2017}Interest 31,322.40 5,233.61 4,928,510.30 4,959,832.70
1/15/2018|Struxture-architect fee {8,976.03} 22,346.37 4,928,510.30 4,950,856.67
1/14/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 515,000.00 537,346.37 (515,000.00) 4.413,510.30 4,950,856.67
1/15/2018|Larson Const. App #6 (510,140.77) 27,205.60 4,413,510.30 4,440,715.90
1/31/2018]Interest 27,205.60 4,570.35 4,418,080.65 4,445,286.25
2/13/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 172,997.06 200,202.66 (172,997.06) 4,245,083.59 4,445,286.25
2/15/2018|Larson Const. App #7 (171,737.08) 28,465.58 4,245,083.59 4,273,545,17
2/22/2018|Struxture-architect fee {1,259.98) 27,205.60 4,245,083.59 4,272,289.19
2/28/2018]Interest 27,205.60 3,810.38 4,248,893.97 4,276,099.57
3/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 233,899.59 261,105.19 (233,899.59)| 4,014,994.38 4,276,099.57
3/15/2018|Larson Const. App #8 (233,899.59) 27,205.60 4,014,994.38 4,042,199.98
3/30/2018|Interest 27,205.60 4,068.88 4,019,063.26 4,046,268.86
4/1/2018ISG (f/ka/ Struxture) (2,606.48) 24,599.12 4,019,063.26 4,043,662.38
4/13/2018|KCL refund 252.00 24,851.12 4,019,063.26 4,043,914.38
4/6/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 431,681.73 456,532.85 (431,681,73)| 3,587,381.53 4,043,914.38
4/9/2018]Larson Const, App #9 (431,681,73) 24,851.12 3,587,381.53 3,612,232.65
4/30/2018]Interest 24,851.12 3,458.82 3,590,840.35 3,615,691.47
5/1/2018 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 324,371.49 349,222.61 (324,371.49)| 3,266,468.86 3,615,691.47
5/15/2018|Larson Const. App #10 (324,371.49) 24,851.12 3,266,468.86 3,291,319.98
5/31/2018]Interest 24,851.12 3,570.03 3,270,038.89 3,294,890.01
6/14/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 373,445.81 398,296.93 (373,445.81)| 2.896,593.08 3,294,850.01
6/14/2018|Larson Const. App #11 (373,445.81} 24,851.12 2,896,593.08 2,921,444.20
6/14/2018|ISG {f/ka/ Struxture) {11,193.62) 13,657.50 2,896,593.08 2,910,250.58
6/30/2018|ISG {f/ka/ Struxture) (5,454.51) 8,202.99 2,896,593.08 2,904,796.07
6/30/2018|Interest 8,202.99 3,670.10 2,900,263.18 2,908,466.17
7/6/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 526,267.29 534,470.28 (526,267.29}| 2,373,995.89 2,908,466.17
7/6/2018|Larson Const #12 (526,267.29) 8,202.99 2,373,995.89 2,382,198.88
7/31/2018|1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (4,994.30) 3,208.69 2,373,995.89 2,377,204.58
7/31/2018|interest 3,208.69 3,196.36 2,377,192.25 2,380,400.94




HS PROJECT- MONTHLY DETAIL

GO BOND CHECKING ACCOUNT {xx151) GO BOND SAVINGS ACCOUNT {xx227)

Date Description Expenses Revenue Transfer BALANCE Expenses Interest Transfer BALANCE TOTAL ALL
8/1/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 4,994.30 8,202.99 (4,994.30)| 2,372,197.95 2,380,400.94
8/15/2018|1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (9,743.66) (1,540.67) 2,372,197.95 2,370,657.28
8/15/2018(Larson Const. #13 {283,367.07) (284,907.74) 2,372,197.95 2,087,290.21
8/15/2018(Xfer from Savings to Checking 293,110.73 8,202.99 (293,110.73) 2,079,087.22 2,087,290.21
8/31/2018|Interest . 8,202.99 2,742.61 2,081,829.83 2,090,032.82
9/15/2018|Larson Const. #14 {531,730.32) {523,527.33} 2,081,829.83 1,558,302.50
9/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 531,730.32 8,202.99 {531,730.32)] 1,550,099.51 1,558,302.50
9/30/2018/Interest 8,202.99 2,094.08 1,552,193.59 1,560,396.58
10/15/2018 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 397,135.43 405,338.42 (397,135.43})| 1,155,058.16 1,560,396.58
10/15/2018|Larson Const #15 {385,482,97) 19,855.45 1,155,058.16 1,174,913.61
10/15/2018|1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (11,652.46) 8,202.99 1,155,058.16 1,163,261.15
10/31/2018|Interest 8,202.99 1,498,14 1,156,556.30 1,164,759.29
11/15/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 543,873.23 552,076.22 (543,873.23) 612,683.07 1,164,759.29
11/15/2018|Larson Const #16 {543,873.23) 8,202.99 612,683.07 620,886.06
11/15/2018|1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (5,700.85) 2,502.14 612,683.07 615,185,21
11/15/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 5,700.85 8,202.99 (5,700.85) 606,982.22 615,185,21
11/30/2018|Interest 8,202.99 860.50 607,842.72 616,045.71
12/7/2018| Xfer from Savings to Checking 34,295.25 42,498.24 {34,295.25) 573,547.47 616,045.71
12/12/2018|Larson Const {extra paving) {34,295.25) 8,202.99 573,547.47 581,750.46
12/17/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 10,750.19 18,953.18 {10,750.19) 562,797.28 581,750.46
12/17/2018(ISG (f/ka/ Struxture) {10,750.19) 8,202.99 562,797.28 571,000.27
12/17/2018|Xfer from Savings to Checking 142,727.05 150,930.04 {142,727.05) 420,070.23 571,000.27
12/17/2018]Larson Const #17 (142,727.05) 8,202.99 420,070.23 428,273.22
12/31/2018Interest 8,202.99 627.34 420,697.57 428,900.56
1/9/2019|Larson Const #18 (81,227.15} {73,024.16) 420,697.57 347,673.41
1/9/2019|Xfer from Savings to Checking 82,262.96 9,238.80 (82,262.96) 338,434.61 347,673.41
1/10/2019(1SG {i/ka/ Struxture) (1,035.81) 8,202.99 338,434.61 346,637.60
1/31/2019|Interest 8,202.99 449.27 338,883.88 347,086.87
2/28/2019|Interest 8,202.99 379.55 339,263.43 347,466.42
3/31/2019]Interest 8,202.99 420.69 339,684.12 347,887.11
4/11/2019]1SG {f/ka/ Struxture) Il.921.33] 6,281.66 339,684,12 345,965.78
4/11/2019]Larson Const #19 [225,628.33) (213,346.67) 339,684,132 120,337.45
4/11/2019|Xfar fram Savings to Checking 227,549.66 8,202.99 (227,549.66) 112,134.46 120,337.45
4/30/2019|Interest 8,202.99 226.30 112,360.76 120,563.75
5/9/2018]Int Power & Light Co-energy savings 10,473.00 18,675.99 112,360.76 131,036.75
5/28/2019]JTH Lighting - light color 15,000.00 33,675.99 112,360.76 146,036.75
5/14/2019/1SG (f/ka/ Struxture) (%2778 31,398.17 112,360.76 143,758.93
5/14/2019| Xfer from Savings to Checking 2,277.82 33,675.99 (2,277.82) 110,082.94 143,758.93
5/31/2019|Interest 33,675.99 137.78 110,220.72 143,896.71
6/12/2019[Ahlers & Cooney-bond docs {1,000.00) 32,675.99 110,220.72 142,896.71
6/30/2019|interest 32,675.99 132,26 110,352.98 143,028.97
7/31/2019]Interest 32,675.99 136.84 110,489.82 143,165.81
8/15/2019|lowa Direct - gym bleacher ADA {1,800.00) 30,875.99 110,489.82 141,365.81
§/31/2019]Interest 30,875.99 137.01 110,626.83 141,502,82
9/12/2019]|Larson Const #20 (103,252.09) (72,376.10) 110,626.83 38,250.73
9/17/2019 | Xfer from Savings to Checking 80,000.00 7.623.90 {80,000.00) 30,626.83 38,250.73
9/30/2019]Interest 7,623.90 85.60 30,712.43 38,336.33
10/31/2019Interest 7,623.90 32,87 30,745.30 38,369.20
11/15/2019| Xfer from Savings to Checking 20,000.00 27,623.90 {20,000.00) 10,745.30 38,369.20
11/15/2019|Larson Const #21 (25,000.00) 2,623.90 10,745.30 13,369.20
11/15/2019]Interest 2,623.90 19.60 10,764.90 13,388.80




Certified Budget compared to Actual Revenues/Expenditures - All Funds

FY20 Certified over / (under)
Budget thru 11/30/19 budget

Taxes Levied on Property 113 2,902,298.00 | $ 1,441,850.55

Utility Replacement Excise Tax 21 $ 50,845.00 | $§  117,745.73

Income Surtaxes 3| $ 140,815.00 | § -
Tuition\Transportation Received 41 $ 520,000.00 | $ 17,757.92

Earnings on Investments 51% 70,600.00 | $ 35,331.56

Nutrition Program Sales 6] $ 180,000.00 | $ 76,039.60

Student Activities and Sales 71 $ 197,000.00 | $ 91,595.57

Other Revenues from Local Sources 8] § 120,000.00 | $ 54,240.20

Revenue from Intermediary Sources 9 % - $ -

State Foundation Aid 10] $ 3,835,960.00 | $ 1,144,803.90

Instructional Support State Aid 111 $ 14,904.00 | §

Other State Sources 12] § 580,000.00 | $ 185,153.52

Commercial & Industrial State Replacement 131 % 21,722.00 | $ 9,473.40

Title 1 Grants 14] $ 59,000.00 | $ -

IDEA and Other Federal Sources 151 $ 260,000.00 | $ 82,063.78

Total Revenues 16 $ 8,953,144.00 [ $ 3,256,055.73

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 17 § - $ -

Transfers In 181 § 311,790.00 | $ 198,483.90

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Dispositions 191 $ -

Total Revenues & Other Sources 201 $ 9,264,934.00 | $§ 3,454,539.63

Beginning Fund Balance 21 $ 5,975,566.28 | $ 5,975,566.28

Total Resources 221 $ 15,240,500.28 | $ 9,430,105.91

*Instruction 23] $ 5,352,000.00 [ $ 1,140,111.86 | $ (4,211,888.14)
Student Support Services 241 $ 222,500.00 | $ 49,015.76

Instructional Staff Support Services 251 $ 480,000.00 | $ 152,225.36

General Administration 26] $ 323,000.00 | $ 106,355.84

School/Building Administration 271 $ 410,000.00 | $ 154,201.75

Business & Central Administration 28] $ 140,000.00 | $ 45,027.06

Plant Operation and Maintenance 29] $ 742,000.00 | $§  232,360.32

Student Transportation 301 435,000.00 | $ 191,156.17

This row is intentionally left blank 311 $ %

*Total Support Services (lines 24-31) 31A] $ 2,752,500.00 | $  930,342.26 | $ (1,822,157.74)
*Noninstructional Programs 321 $ 355,000.00 | $ 100,481.35 | $ (254,518.65)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 331 $ 475,000.00 | § 200,629.03

Debt Service 34 $ 666,377.00 | §  296,333.75

AEA Support - Direct to AEA 351 % 285,596.00 | $ 79,932.90

*Total Other Expenditures (lines 33-35) 35A] $ 1,426,973.00 [ §  576,895.68 | § (850,077.32)
Total Expenditures 36| $ 9,886,473.00 | § 2,747,831.15

Transfers Out 371 $ 311,790.00 | $ 247,942.53

Total Expenditures & Other Uses 38| $ 10,198,263.00 | § 2,995,773.68

Ending Fund Balance 39 $ 5,042,237.28 | § 6,434,332.23
Total Requirements 40) $ 15,240,500.28 | $ 9,430,105.91

This report shows the district's progress towards staying on budget according to the certified budget
published and approved. The expenditures with * must stay below the budgeted amount to avoid
having to revise the budget by May 31st of each fiscal year. Revenues and expenses will continue

for the fiscal year until the Certified Annual Report (CAR) is completed in September.




TIM AND JOLENE HOFFMAN
BRUCE AND JEANETTE RINIKER
 DUSTIN AND SARA HOGAN
/" "JASON AND DEB DONLEA
MATTHEW AND JANIE WALTHART
TROY AND LISA TEMPUS
WADE AND REBECCA STAHR
KEN AND KATHY KEHRLI
KEVIN AND ALLISON BERNS
KELLY AND SALLY ANDEREGG
KEVIN AND MELISSA HESNER
JUSTIN AND ALYSSA SHAFFER
BRIAN AND ERIN KELCHEN
STEPHANIE AND JIMMY GRAHAM
BRYAN AND JESSICA FLEXSENHAR
FRED AND MAGGIE PECK
BRIAN AND JAM| CRAWFORD
Kim & Mark Crawford
CHARLES AND CRYSTAL BARE
MIKE AND ANDREA COOK
CHRIS AND CAREY CHESMORE
DR. JOSH AND KELLE BOWDEN
ANDREW AND HALLEY MAAS
WILLIAM AND TRISHA KRESS
- )NICK AND KELLI KRUM
COURTNEY AND JOSH ISHAM
REX JR. AND BOBBIE YEAROUS
BURT AND BARB YEAROUS
MATT AND EMILY SHERRETS
LARRY AND MELISSA KRESS
CLAIR AND CHRISTINE FRANZEN
ROBERT AND THEREASA HAGER
GLEN AND MINDY FULTS
VINCE AND ERICA LONG
CRAIG AND KRIS WILGENBUSCH
Dan and Holly Stiefel
JAMIE NELSON DABROSKI
STEPHANIE/THEODORE WORM/MASSOW
SEAN AND JESSI OPITZ
RYAN AND AUDREY BARTACHEK
TIM AND SARA CONNOLLY
NICK AND HEATHER STEFFENS
CHAD AND CHRISTEL MANSON
GEORGE ABERLE
DON AND ALICE FANGMAN
, DIRECTOR, KID'S CORNER DAYCARE
\_) MARY DONLEA
DIANE MEYER
DENISE RORABAUGH

STALC

Committee.

S



SBRC Application for MSA for Dropout Prevention Program

MODIFIED SUPPLEMENTAL AMOUNT

L Description Amount

1 | District cost per pupil $6,880

2 Certif?ed enroliment (October 1, current. §choo| year) 552.30
Certified enroliment was found and certified on 10/15/2019 4:41:19 PM,

3 |Maximum modified supplemental amount possible (0.033 x line 1 x line 2) $125,394

Previous FY Carry-forward from CAR
4 |Project 1116 Carry-forward: $0
Project 1119 Carry-forward: $0

$0
5 | Requested modified supplemental amount 0
Enter an amount equal to, or less than (Ln3 - Ln4): $125,394

"Requested MSA and required match (and the associated spending authority) is solely for the purpose of
implementing the district’s board-adopted At-Risk/Dropout program.”

6 |Required local match (Total Project Cost(Line 5/ 0.75) X 0.25) $0

7 Enter the number of enrolled students in the budget year identified as returning dropouts and g 0
potential dropouts.

The amount is calculated as shown in line 3 above and is for additional spending authority.

b

Motion:

I make a motion to approve the request to the SBRC for Modified Supplemental Amount for the
Dropout Prevention Program in the amount of $125,394.00.




Brad Harms, Assessor

Steve Maynard, Deputy Assessor
Kim Fox, Office Manager

Phyllis Haisch, Clerk

Buchanan County

Assessor’s Office
PO Box 388
Independence, 1A 50644-0388

.

Phone: 319.334.2706
Fax: 319.334.7451

S it B

Board of Education

December 5, 2019

Please provide the contact information for your school district representative selected to
serve on the Buchanan County Conference Board. You can provide their name and
address below and mail to PO Box 388, Independence, IA, 50644, or email to
bharms@co.buchanan.ia.us. The Buchanan County Conference Board is the governing
body for the county assessor's office. This person must reside in Buchanan County and the
appointment is for 2020.

Chapter 441.2 of the code of lowa will serve as a reference to you if you have any
questions. | will also be happy to clarify any questions you may have about the conference
board position.

As you are aware, accurate assessed values are essential not only for each property
owner's proportionate share of property tax, but equally important in the school aid funding
formula.

Returning this information to me as soon as possible will enable me to send information
about the conference board to your representative in a timely manner.

Sincerely,

P

Brad Harms
Buchanan County Assessor

REPRESENTATIVE NAME:

MAILING ADDRESS:




Annual Booel Fo lfcj KL e gk

Code No: 407.6
Page | of 4

RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The East Buchanan Community School District Retirement Program as described in this document has been
approved by the District Board of Education to be effective starting with the 2019-2020 fiscal year. As approved,
it applies only to Certified District Employees. This Retirement Program does not vest rights in any District
employee whether or not the employee is currently eligible for the Program,

Purpose

The Board of Education of the East Buchanan Community School District has deemed it appropriate to provide a
retirement incentive to certified employees of extended tenure who opt to retire from the District pursuant to the
terms of this Retirement Program.

The purpose of this program is to provide the District’s employees with the option and opportunity for retirement
from their employment with the District. This Retirement Program is designed to show the District’s appreciation
for the services an employee has rendered to the District, to aid the employee in their transition from public
service to retirement, and to save District funds through a reduction in staff and/or replacement savings.

EMPLOYEE REQUIREMENTS

A. Determining Eligibility:

Employees must meet the following criteria to be eligible to participate in the retirement program:

1. in applying this provision, an employee will be at least the age of fifty-five (55) on or before June 30%,
2020.

2. wish to retire voluntarily from service in the East Buchanan Community School District;

3. has been actively employed during the school year in which one requests retirement benefits,

4. has completed a minimum of fifteen (15) years continuous service to the East Buchanan Community
School District and are currently employed at the time the voluntary retirement request is made. A leave
of absence may interrupt continuous service without affecting the continuous years of service rule.

Professional and military leave will qualify toward continuous service;

5. has become eligible for the [owa Public Employers Retirement System (IPERS) “Rule of 88,
1. Rule of 88 — Minimum age is 55 and age plus years of [PERS service must equal 83.

6. is not receiving payments from the district’s long-term disability insurance program; and
7. has not been discharged for cause or notified that their contract is under consideration of termination or
reduction.

B. Qualifying for Program:

An eligible employee qualifies for this program upon completion of the following requirements:

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



gl

Code No: 407.6
Page 2 of 4

RETIREMENT - CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

1)  submission of a written application by the employee to participate in this program by March 31st of
the contract year, addressed to the Board Secretary.

2)  submission of a written resignation to the Board of Education on the same day as the submission of the
written application to participate in the program; and

3)  the Board’s acceptance of the written resignation. The resignation will not be binding unless the
employee is eligible and appropriately qualifies under the program and the Board accepts the
employee’s written resignation. The Board’s acceptance of the written resignation will be considered
final action and shall mean that the employee’s application is accepted and the employee’s contract and
employment duties will end on the last day of the current fiscal year.

In all cases, completion of the above requirements is realized by receipt or certification by the Board Secretary,

PROGRAM CALCULATION

Each participating employee shall receive 2 incentives as an early separation of a one-time cash payment based on
1) IPERS Rule and percentage of base salary at 1.0 FTE of the specific employee for the 2019-2020 school year
2) a payout based upon the five-year average of employee FTE (Max 1.0 FTE) and the five-year average of
remaining sick days at the end of the school year. Payment of this one-time cash benefit will be paid on Oct 1,
2020. Any benefit paid will be subject to deductions required by federal or state law.

Rule Payouts
Rule of 88 - 40% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations

Rule of 90 - 30% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 92 - 20% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 94 - 10% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations
Rule of 96+ - 0% of the 1.0 FTE base salary + $100 per remaining sick days based on calculations

The benefit amount for all employees will be determined in the same manner based upon the five-year average of
employee FTE and the five-year average of remaining sick days at the end of each fiscal year:

1)  The retirement applicant will be paid one hundred dollars ($100.00) for each eligible sick day times
their average FTE (MAXIMUM 1.0 FTE).

2)  Each retirement applicant will have their FTE determined by averaging the FTE for the previous four
(4) contract years and their FTE during the school year in which they request retirement.

3)  Each retirement applicant will have their number of eligible sick days determined by averaging the

remaining sick days on May 30th for the previous four (4) contract years and their remaining sick days
on May 30th during the school year in which they request retirement.

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



el

Code No: 407.6
Page 3 of 4

HEALTH INSURANCE

The employee may elect to continue to participate in the District’s health insurance plan until he or she
reaches the age at which they become eligible to receive Medicare as long as they pay the monthly
premiums and are permitted to continue coverage by the insurer. To continue their health insurance
coverage, the employee shall pay the monthly premium amount to the District’s Business Office on a
date mutually agreed upon prior to the date the District’s premium payment is made to the insurance
carrier.

Nothing herein shall limit the District’s ability to change the terms of its existing health insurance plan.

This plan in no way guarantees that an employee will be provided any certain level of benefits or
premiums during the time of the employee’s participation in this plan.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

In the event this Retirement Program is altered or discontinued, persons who retired from employment with the
District under its provisions will continue to receive the benefits in effect and authorized by the Board of
Education at the time the employee’s letter of resignation was accepted.

The adoption of this Retirement Program shall not vest any rights in any employee whether or not the employee is
currently eligible for retirement. The Board of Education shall have the complete discretion to review, amend or
repeal this policy at any time, when, in the judgment of the Board of Education, the district no longer realizes
economic benefits from this policy or otherwise determines that the policy is not in the best interests of the
district. Furthermore, the district shall not be obligated to provide any of the benefits to any employee after the
date of such amendment or repeal, except to those employees whose retirement pursuant to this policy has
commenced prior to the amendment or repeal.

STATUS OF PARTICIPANTS

An employee who elects to participate in the District’s Retirement Program will become a retired employee and
will be entitled to all rights and privileges of retired employees under applicable law and the policies of the East
Buchanan Community School District Board of Education.

However, Early Separation Plan participants shall not be eligible to be rehired in any capacity with the East
Buchanan Community School District; nor shall the East Buchanan Community School District be required to
consider an application for employment from an Early Separation Plan participant; provided however, that, at the
sole discretion of the Board of Directors, the District may employ Early Separation Plan participants as temporary
substitute employees or as coaches and/or sponsors of extracurricular activities.

Each employee who elects to participate in the District’s Early Separation Plan must specifically agree to hold the
District harmless and indemnify it if the participant attempts to submit an application for employment or
otherwise attempts to be reemployed with the District. The participant is not precluded in any way from accepting
employment with an employer other than the District after fulfilling the terms of the employee’s 2019-2020

contract with the District.
Code No: 407.6

Page 4 of 4

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



58

TAXABILITY OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

In the event the employee who elects to participate in the District’s Retirement Program has previously signed a
contract for the next school year, said contract will be null and void.

Retirement benefits that are solely payment for health care benefits are generally considered to be not taxable
income to the employee. Cash payments are generally considered taxable income to the employee. But when an
employee has the option to choose between cash or a lump sum payment in addition to or in lieu of health care
benefits, all of the benefits are likely to be treated as taxable income. So, retirees receiving health care benefits
may have to pay income tax on the value of those benefits. However, the District is not providing tax advice, and
the employee must consult the employee’s own tax advisor for the actual taxability of retirement benefits.

POLICY CONTINUATION

The Board of Education shall review the Retirement Policy on an annual basis to assess the needs of the district
regarding personnel considerations and budget issues prior to December board meeting of each school year. A
decision on whether to offer the Retirement — Certified Personnel Policy for the current school year shall be made
at that time.

Legal Reference:

Cross Reference:

Date Approved: December 13, 2000

Date Reviewed: June 12, 2001; November 12, 2007; November 12, 2008; November 11, 2009; May 18, 2011; November 14, 2012;
November 11, 2013; November 10, 2014; November 11, 2015; November 9, 2016; November 15, 2017; December 12, 2018

Date Revised: January 21, 2002; December 11, 2002; November 10, 2004; February 8, 2006; January 10, 2007

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



Edu
Code No. 413.2
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
Classified employees who will complete their current contract with the board may apply for retirement. No
classified employee will be required to retire at a specific age.
Application for retirement will be considered made when the classified employee states in writing to the
superintendent, no later than the date set by the board for the return of the employee's contract to the board, if

applicable, the employee’s intent to retire. The letter must state the employee's desire to retire and be witnessed
by another party other than the principal or the superintendent.

Board action to approve a classified employee's application for retirement shall be final and such action
constitutes termination of the employee's contract for the next school year.

Classified employees and their spouse and dependents who have group insurance coverage through the school
district may be allowed to continue coverage in the school district's group health insurance program, at their own
expense, by meeting requirements of the insurer.

Classified employees who retire under this policy may qualify for retirement benefits through the lowa Public
Employees Retirement System (IPERS) and as stated in district Policy #413.2R1.

Legal Reference: 29 U.S.C. Sect. 621 et seq. (2012)
Towa Code §§ 91A.2, .3, .5; 97B; 216; 279.19A, .46 (2013).
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 247
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 11, 322.

Cross Reference: 412 Classified Employee Compensation and Benefits

413 Classified Employee Termination of Employment

Approved: July 16, 2001
Reviewed: November 9, 2016; November [4, 2018
Revised: November 9, 2016

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Ydi

Code No: 413.2R1

RETIREMENT - CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
When a classified employee* retires after fifteen (15) or more years of continuous employment with the East
Buchanan Community School District and has accumulated a minimum of 60 days sick leave up to a maximum of

120 days sick leave, a retirement stipend shall be paid based upon the following schedule.

Years of Employment Basis of Retirement

15 One-fourth (1/4) of the-eurrentainbmm—wage—(510) times the

number of contracted hours per day for all unused sick leave
days.

20 One-half (1/2) of the—ecurrent—minimum—wage—($10) times the

number of contracted hours per day for all unused sick leave
days.

25 Three-fourths (3/4) of the-eurrent-rinimurm-wage-($10) times the

number of contracted hours per day for all unused sick leave
days.

The early retirement program is not available to any employee who has received notification of possible contract
termination or who has been discharged, with the Board of Education the final determiner of that status.

Classified employees must submit a written application to the Superintendent of Schools at least sixty (60) days
prior to their retirement date.

BENEFIT OPTIONS

Classified employees submitting written application to participate in the retirement policy by January 15" of the
final year of employment will receive a $300.00 additional stipend or submitting said intention by F ebruary 15" of
the final year of employment would receive a $150.00 additional stipend. Said stipend will be included with the
retiring employee’s retirement benefit check on July 20" of the retiring year.

* An employee in a classified position must-have been employed at least 180 days between July 1+ and June 30"
to be credited with one year of employment,

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 97B; 216; 279.46 (1995).
581 1.A.c. 21,
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 247
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 11, 322,

Cross Reference: 401.8  Recognition for Service of Employees
413.2  Classified Employee Retirement

Approved _July 16, 2001 Revised December 11,2002 Revised January 11, 2006
Reviewed November 9,2016 Reviewed: November 14, 2018

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



IASB

Quarterly Policy Updates

e



1°* Reading ~ :a[u/z?

Code No. 200.1R1

ﬁgﬁ Mpd&.}@ Page 1 of 2

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING PROCEDURES

The board will hold its organizational meeting in odd-numbered years at or before the first regular
meeting following the canvass of votes. Notice of the meeting's place and time will be given by the board
secretary to each member, member-elect and the public.

The purpose of the meeting is to transfer material and responsibility from the outgoing board to the new
board. At the meeting, the board will elect a president and a vice president who will hold office for one
year. Once elected, the president and vice president will be entitled to vote on all matters before the

board.

Meeting Procedure

The organizational meeting of the board will be held in two parts: the final meeting of the outgoing board
and the organizational meeting of the new board.

1. Final Meeting of the Retiring Board

(1)
()
3)
4)
(5)

(6)
(7)

(8)

Call to order.

Roll call.

Approval of minutes of previous meeting(s).

Visitors.

Unfinished business.

(a) Current claims and accounts (for the retiring board to authorize).

Examine and settle the books for the previous year.

Review of election results. The board secretary will present the county auditor's official
report on the latest elections, Official results are recorded in the minutes.

Adjournment of the retiring board.

2. Organizational Meeting of the New Board

)

()
)
4)
(5)

[Insert position, litle, (e.g. superintendent, board secretary, etc.)] Board-Seeretary as
president pro-tem, will preside over the meeting until a new board president is elected.

Call to order.

Roll call.

Oath of office. The board secretary will administer the oath to new members.

Election of a president of the board. The president pro-tem calls for nominations;
nominations need not be seconded. The board will then vote on the nominations. The
secretary will announce the result of the vote, and the [Insert position, title, (e.g.
superintendent, board secretary, etc.)] Beard-Seeretary will administer the oath of office to
the newly elected president and the newly elected president will assume the chair.

Board Policies — East Buchanan Community School



Code No. 200.1R1
Page 2 of 2

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING PROCEDURES

(6)  Election of the vice-president. The president of the board will call for nominations; the
nominations need not be seconded. The board will then vote on the nominations. The
president will announce the results and administer the oath of office to the vice-president.

Other items of business at the organizational meeting may include:

(7)  Board resolution of appreciation recognizing the public service rendered by retiring board
members.

(8)  Determination of dates, times, and places for regular meetings of the board.

(9)  Board resolution to define the operating rules and practices that will be followed by the new
board.

(10) Board resolution to authorize the interim payment of bills pursuant to policy 705.3.

(11) Visitors.

(12) Superintendent's report.

(13) Adjournment.

NOTE: Board members elected at a regular school election must take the oath of office at or before the
organization meeting. Failure to do so results in a vacancy.

NOTE: The board president and vice president are each elected to a one year term at the
organizational meeting in odd-numbered years and at the annual meeting in even-numbered years.

[y =)

Board Policies — East Buchanan Community School



1% Reading -13-1\-\9,

VACANCIES

A vacancy occurs as provided by law, which includes but is not limited to when a board member dies,
resigns-forfeits or etherwise leaves the office, or fails to reside in the school district or director
district. A-vaecaney-also-includes;-butis-notlimited-tothefolowing:

o {ailure-to-be-properly-elected:

o failure-to-qualib-within-the-time-fixed-bydaw:

o f{atluretoreside-in-the-school-districtor-director-distriet-or;
o osuttorden:

If a vacancy occurs prior to the expiration of a term of office, the vacancy will be filled by board
appointment within 30 days of the vacancy. Fhe-newly-appeinted-board-member-will-hold-the-pesition
wnti-the-nextseheduled-sehoel-election—The board shall publish notice stating that the board intends
to fill the vacancy by appointment, but the electors of the school district have the right to file a
petition within 14 days of the publication of the notice requiring the vacancy be filled by a special
election.

A person appointed to fill a vacancy shall hold office until a successor is elected and qualified at the
next regular school election, unless there is an intervening special election for the school district, in
which event a successor shall be elected at the intervening special election.

If the board is unable to fill a vacancy by appointment within 30 days after the vacancy occurs or if a
valid petition is submitted, the board secretary will call a special election to be held no sooner than 60
days and not later than 70 days after the vacancy occurred. A board member elected at the special
election will serve the remaining portion of the unexpired term.

NOTE: Special elections called because the board is unable to fill a vacancy by appointment within 30
days or called because a valid petition has been submitted are to be held 60-70 days after the vacancy
occurs. These special elections are different than the special school elections (commonly called public
measure elections), which are held on four specific dates each year as outlined in Iowa Code. The
special elections called to fill a vacancy can be held at any time of the year.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§-216; 69; 277.29; 279
Good v. Crouch, 397 N.W.2d 757 (Iowa 1986).
Board of Directors of Grimes Independent School Dist. v. County Board of
Public Instruction of Polk Co., 257 lTowa 106, 131 N,W.2d 802 (1965).
Board of Directors of Menlo Consol, School Dist. v. Blakesburg, 240 lowa 910,
36 N.W.2d 751 (1949).
1944 Op. Att'y Gen. 39.

Cross Reference: 201 Board of Directors' Elections

202 Board of Directors Members
202.3 Term of Office

Approved _April 14, 2004 Reviewed _May 11. 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1% Reading
Code No. 2

—

0.

i

MEETING NOTICE

Public notice will be given for meetings and work sessions held by the board. Public notice will indicate
the time, place, date and tentative agenda of board meetings. The public notice will be posted on the
bulletin board or another prominent place clearly designated for posting agendas in the central
administration office at least twe days before it is scheduled, but, at the minimum, twenty-four
hours notice needs to be given,

A copy of the public notice will be provided to those who have filed a request for notice with the
secretary. Fhese-requests-fornotice-must-be-tn-writing. A copy of the public notice will also be
accessible to employees and students.

In the case of special meetings, public notice will be given in the same manner as for a regular meeting
unless it is an emergency meéting. In that case, public notice of the meeting will be given as soon as
practical and possible in light of the situation. The media and others who have requested notice will be
notified of the emergency meeting. Attendance at a special meeting or emergency meeting by the media
or board members will constitute a waiver of notice.

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to give public notice of board meetings and work sessions.

NOTE: This policy states that the notice will be posted in the central administration office which is a
legal requirement. If an additional procedure is used, the board may want to include that procedure.

Legal Reference: Dobrovolny v. Reinhardr, 173 N.W.2d 837 (Iowa 1970).
lowa Code §§ 21.2-.4;279.1, .2 @613).
1952 Op. Att'y Gen. 133.

Cross Reference: 210 Board of Directors' Meetings
210.8 Board of Directors' Meeting Agenda

Approved _June 9, 2004 Reviewed July 13,2015 Revised N

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1** Reading

Code No. 210.6

QUORUM

Action by the board regarding the affairs of the school district may be taken only when a quorum, a
majority of the board members, is in attendance at the board meeting. While in person participation is
encouraged, board members may attend meetings either in person or electronically provided each
member can hear and be heard in real time by all members present and the public.

While board members are encouraged to attend board meetings, 3 members will constitute a quorum and
are a sufficient number to transact business of the school corporation. The adjournment of a meeting may
be executed without a quorum.

An affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast is sufficient to pass a motion or take action unless law
or board policy requires a vote of a greater number.

It is the responsibility of each board member to attend board meetings.

| Legal Reference:lowa Code §§ 21.5(1); 279.4 20643).

Cross Reference:210  Board of Directors' Meetings

Approved _July 14,2004 Reviewed July 13,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1°* Reading

ORPER-OFFHE-REGUHEAR-BOARD-OFBDHRECTORS-MEETING

The-board-shat-conduct-an-orderly-board-meeting—Fhe-board-will-atal-regular- board-meetings
follow-an-agenda-ordersimilarto:

———biast-Buchanan-Mission-Statement——

——S5——Consent-Agenda——
——6—New-Business

7 Information-and-Repert-Htems-
S8 Adjeurnment

LegalReferenee:—lowa Code-§§-2H-279-8(2043)

CrossReferencer——210——Board-of Directors-Meetings
- 2108 Beard-Meeting-Agenda

Approved:  lebruary 102010 poviewed: July$3:2045  —Revised:

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1% Reading
Code No. 211

OPEN MEETINGS

A gathermg of a majority of board members either in person or electronically in which deliberation of
an issue within the-jurisdiction-of the-board scope of the board’s policy-making duties takes place is a
board meeting. A gathering for the purpose of social or ministerial action will not constitute a board
meeting_ when there is no discussion of policy or intent to avoid the purpose of the open meetings
law. unless-a-diseussion-of-poliey-takes-place. Meetings of the board will be conducted in an open
meeting unless a closed session is authorized by law or the meeting is exempt from the open meetings
law.

| Legal Reference:lowa Code §§ 21, 279.1-.2 20643).
1982 Op. Att'y Gen, 162.
1980 Op. Att'y Gen. 167.

Cross Reference:208  Ad Hoc Committees
210Board of Directors' Meetings
210.8Board Meeting Agenda
212Closed Sessions

Approved July 14, 2004 Reviewed July 13,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1°* Reading
Code No, 216.2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEMBER DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

The board may participate in conferences sponsored by educational associations and agencies in addition
to its own in-service programs and work sessions.

The board will work closely with the Jowa Association of School Boards-Aeademy-efBoard-Learning
Experiences and encourage the board members to participate in conferences to achieve the Better
Boardsmanship Award.

NOTE: In order for a board to be eligible for the IASB Award of Achievement, the board needs to
have a policy on board development.

| Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8, .38 26435.
Cross Reference: 216.1 Association Membership

‘\) Approved _July 14, 2004 Reviewed July 13,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1** Reading Code No. 404.R1
Page 1 of 5

CODE OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT AND ETHICS REGULATION

CHAPTER 25

282—25.1(272) Scope of standards. This code of professional conduct and ethics constitutes
mandatory minimum standards of practice for all licensed practitioners as defined in Iowa Code
chapter 272. The adherence to certain professional and ethical standards is essential to maintaining
the integrity of the education profession.

282—25.2(272) Definitions. Except where otherwise specifically defined by law:

“Administrative and supervisory personnel” means any licensed employee such as
superintendent, associate superintendent, assistant superintendent, principal, associate principal,
assistant principal, or other person who does not have as a primary duty the instruction of pupils in
the schools.

“Board” means the lowa board of educational examiners,

“Discipline” means the process of sanctioning a license, certificate or authorization issued by
the board.

“Ethics” means a set of principles governing the conduct of all persons governed by these
rules.

“Fraud” means knowingly providing false information or representations on an application for
licensure or employment, or knowingly providing false information or representations made in
connection with the discharge of duties.

“License”” means any license, certificate, or authorization granted by the board.
“Licensee” means any person holding a license, certificate, or authorization granted by the
board.

“Practitioner” means an administrator, teacher, or other licensed professional, including an
individual who holds a statement of professional recognition, who provides educational assistance
to students.

“Responsibility” means a duty for which a person is accountable by virtue of licensure.
“Right” means a power, privilege, or immunity secured to a person by law.,

“Student” means a person, regardless of age, enrolled in a prekindergarten through grade 12
school, who is receiving direct or indirect assistance from a person licensed by the board.

“Teacher” means any person engaged in the instructional program for prekindergarten through
grade 12 children, including a person engaged in teaching, administration, and supervision, and who

is required by law to be licensed for the position held.
[ARC 7979B, IAB 7/29/09, effective 9/2/09]

282—25.3(272) Standards of professional conduct and ethics. Licensees are required to abide
by all federal, state, and local laws applicable to the fulfillment of professional obligations.
Violation of federal, state, or local laws in the fulfillment of professional obligations constitutes
unprofessional and unethical conduct which can result in disciplinary action by the board. In
addition, it is hereby deemed unprofessional and unethical for any licensee to violate any of the
following standards of professional conduct and ethics:
25.3(1) Standard I-conviction of crimes, sexual or other immoral conduct with or toward a
student, and child and dependent adult abuse. Violation of this standard includes:
a.  Fraud. Fraud means the same as defined in rule 282—25.2(272).
b.  Criminal convictions. The commission of or conviction for a criminal offense as defined
by lowa law provided that the offense is relevant to or affects teaching or administrative
performance.



Code No. 404.R1
Page 2 of 5

(1) Disqualifying criminal convictions. The board shall deny an application for licensure and
shall revoke a previously issued license if the applicant or licensee has, on or after July 1, 2002, been
convicted of, has pled guilty to, or has been found guilty of the following criminal offenses,
regardless of whether the judgment of conviction or sentence was deferred:

1. Any of the following forcible felonies included in Iowa Code section 702.11: child
endangerment, assault, murder, sexual abuse, or kidnapping;

2. Any of the following criminal sexual offenses, as provided in Iowa Code chapter 709,
involving a child:

o First-, second- or third-degree sexual abuse committed on or with a person who is
under the age of 18;
Lascivious acts with a child;
Assault with intent to commit sexual abuse;
Indecent contact with a child;
Sexual exploitation by a counselor;
Lascivious conduct with a minor;
Sexual exploitation by a school employee;
Enticing a minor under lowa Code section 710.10; or
Human trafficking under lowa Code section 710A.2;

3. Incest involving a child as prohibited by lowa Code section 726.2;

4. Dissemination and exhibition of obscene material to minors as prohibited by lowa Code
section 728.2;

5. Telephone dissemination of obscene material to minors as prohibited by lowa Code
section 728.15;

6. Any offense specified in the laws of another jurisdiction, or any offense that may be
prosecuted in a federal, military, or foreign court, that is comparable to an offense listed in
subparagraph 25.3(1)“6"(1); or

7. Any offense under prior laws of this state or another jurisdiction, or any offense under
prior law that was prosecuted in a federal, military, or foreign court, that is comparable to an
offense listed in subparagraph 25.3(1)“b"(1).

(2) Other criminal convictions and founded child abuse. In determining whether a person
should be denied a license or whether a licensee should be disciplined based upon any other
criminal conviction, including a conviction for an offense listed in 25.3(1) “b6 (1) which occurred
before July 1, 2002, or a founded report of abuse of a child, the board shall consider:

1. The nature and seriousness of the crime or founded abuse in relation to the position

sought;

2. The time elapsed since the crime or founded abuse was committed,

3. The degree of rehabilitation which has taken place since the crime or founded abuse was
committed;

4. The likelihood that the person will commit the same crime or abuse again;

5. The number of criminal convictions or founded abuses committed; and

6. Such additional factors as may in a particular case demonstrate mitigating circumstances
or heightened risk to public safety.

c.  Sexual involvement or indecent contact with a student. Sexual involvement includes, but
is not limited to, the following acts, whether consensual or nonconsensual: fondling or touching the
inner thigh, groin, buttocks, anus or breasts of a student; permitting or causing to fondle or touch
the practitioner’s inner thigh, groin, buttocks, anus, or breasts; or the commission of any sex act
as defined in Towa Code section 702.17.

d Sexual exploitation of a minor. The commission of or any conviction for an offense
prohibited by lowa Code section 728.12, lowa Code chapter 709 or 18 U.S.C. Section
2252A(a)(S)(B).

e.  Student abuse. Licensees shall maintain professional relationships with all students, both
inside and outside the classroom. The following acts or behavior constitutes unethical conduct
without regard to the existence of a criminal charge or  conviction:

O 0O O 0O 0O O 0 O



Code No. 404.R1
Page 3 of 5

. (1) Committing any act of physical abuse of a student;

(2) Committing any act of dependent adult abuse on a dependent adult student;

(3) Committing or soliciting any sexual or otherwise indecent act with a student or any minor;

(4) Soliciting, encouraging, or consumimating a romantic or otherwise inappropriate
relationship with a student;

(5) Furnishing alcohol or illegal or unauthorized drugs or drug paraphernalia to any student
or knowingly allowing a student to consume alcohol or illegal or unauthorized drugs in the
presence of the licensee;

(6) Failing to report any suspected act of child or dependent adult abuse as required by state

law; or

(7) Committing or soliciting any sexual conduct as defined in lowa Code section
709.15(3)“b” or soliciting, encouraging, or consummating a romantic relationship with any
person who was a student within 90 days prior to any conduct alleged in the complaint, if that
person was taught by the practitioner or was supervised by the practitioner in any school activity
when that person was a student.

25.3(2) Standard II—alcohol or drug abuse. Violation of this standard includes:

a. Being on school premises or at a school-sponsored activity involving students while
under the influence of, possessing, using, or consuming illegal or unauthorized drugs or abusing
legal drugs.

b. Being on school premises or at a school-sponsored activity involving students while
under the influence of, possessing, using, or consuming alcohol.
 25.3(3) Standard IlI—misrepresentation, falsification of information. Violation of this
standard includes:

a. Falsifying or deliberately misrepresenting or omitting material information regarding
professional qualifications, criminal history, college credit, staff development credit, degrees,
academic award, or employment history when applying for employment or licensure.

b. Falsifying or deliberately misrepresenting or omitting material information regarding
compliance reports submitted to federal, state, and other governmental agencies.

¢.  Falsifying or deliberately misrepresenting or omitting material information submitted in
the course of an official inquiry or investigation.

d  Falsifying any records or information submitted to the board in compliance with the
license renewal requirements imposed under 282—Chapter 20.

e.  Falsifying or deliberately misrepresenting or omitting material information regarding the
evaluation of students or personnel, including improper administration of any standardized tests,
including, but not limited to, changing test answers, providing test answers, copying or teaching
identified test items, or using inappropriate accommodations or modifications for such tests.

25.3(4) Standard IV—misuse of public funds and property. Violation of this standard includes:

a.  Failing to account properly for funds collected that were entrusted to the practitioner in
an educational context.

b.  Converting public property or funds to the personal use of the practitioner.

¢.  Submitting fraudulent requests for reimbursement of expenses or for pay.

d. Combining public or school-related funds with personal funds.

e.  Failing to use time or funds granted for the purpose for which they were intended.

- 25.3(5) Standard V—violations of contractual obligations.

a.  Violation of this standard includes:

(1) Asking a practitioner to sign a written professional employment contract before the
practitioner has been unconditionally released from a current contract, unless the practitioner
provided notice to the practitioner’s employing board as set forth in subparagraph 25.3(5)“b"(2).

(2) Abandoning a written professional employment contract without prior unconditional
release by the employer.

(3) As an employer, executing a written professional employment contract with a practitioner
which requires the performance of duties that the practitioner is not legally qualified to perform.



Code No. 404.R1
Page 4 of 5

(4) As a practitioner, executing a written professional employment contract which requires
the performance of duties that the practitioner is not legally qualified to perform.

b. In addressing complaints based upon contractual obligations, the board shall consider
factors beyond the practitioner’s control. For purposes of enforcement of this standard, a
practitioner will not be found to have abandoned an existing contract if:

(1) The practitioner obtained a release from the employing board before discontinuing
services under the contract; or

(2) The practitioner provided notice to the employing board no later than the latest of the
following dates:

1. The practitioner’s last work day of the school year;

2. The date set for return of the contract as specified in statute; or

3. June 30.

25.3(6) Standard VI—unethical practice toward other members of the profession, parents,
students, and the community. Violation of this standard includes:

a.  Denying the student, without just cause, access to varying points of view.

b.  Deliberately suppressing or distorting subject matter for which the educator bears

responsibility.

c.  Failing to make reasonable effort to protect the health and safety of the student or
creating conditions harmful to student learning.

d  Conducting professional business in such a way that the practitioner repeatedly exposes
students or other practitioners to unnecessary embarrassment or disparagement.

e. Engaging in any act of illegal discrimination, or otherwise denying a student or
practitioner participation in the benefits of any program on the grounds of race, creed, color,
religion, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, disability, marital status, or national origin.

/. Soliciting students or parents of students to purchase equipment, supplies, or services
from the practitioner for the practitioner’s personal advantage.

g Accepting gifts from vendors or potential vendors where there may be the appearance of
or an actual conflict of interest.

h. Intentionally disclosing confidential information including, but not limited to,
unauthorized sharing of information concerning student academic or disciplinary records, health
and medical information, assessment or testing results, or family income. Licensees shall comply
with state and federal laws and local school board policies relating to the confidentiality of
student records, unless disclosure is required or permitted by law.

i.  Refusing to participate in a professional inquiry when requested by the board.

j. Aiding, assisting, or abetting an unlicensed person in the completion of acts for which
licensure is required.

k. Failing to self-report to the board within 60 days any founded child abuse report, or any
conviction for a criminal offense listed in 25.3(1)“b”(1) which requires revocation of the
practitioner’s license.

. Delegating tasks to unqualified personnel.

m. Failing to comply with federal, state, and local laws applicable to the fulfillment of
professional obligations.

n.  Allowing another person to use one’s practitioner license for any purpose.

o. Performing services beyond the authorized scope of practice for which the individual is
licensed or prepared or performing services without holding a valid license.

p. Falsifying, forging, or altering a license issued by the board.

g. Failure of the practitioner holding a contract under lowa Code section 279.13 to disclose
to the school official responsible for determining assignments a teaching assignment for which the
practitioner is not properly licensed.

. Failure of a school official responsible for assigning licensed practitioners holding
contracts under Towa Code section 279.13 to adjust an assignment if the practitioner discloses to
the official that the practitioner is not properly licensed for an assignment.



Code No. 404.1R
Page 5 of 5

25.3(7) Standard VII—compliance with state law governing obligations to state or local governments, child
support obligations, and board orders. Violation of this standard includes:

a.  Failing to comply with 282—Chapter § concerning payment of debts to state or local governments.

b Failing to comply with 282—Chapter 10 concerning child support obligations.

¢.  Failing to comply with a board order.

25.3(8) Standard VIII—incompetence. Violation of this standard includes, but is not limited to:

a.  Willfully or repeatedly departing from or failing to conform to the minimum standards of acceptable and
prevailing educational practice in the state of Iowa.

b, Willfully or repeatedly failing to practice with reasonable skill and safety.

APPROVED: 1/12/2011
REVIEWD: 2/10/2016, 11/15/2017
REVISED: 3/9/2016,

The text of this regulation has been
replaced in its entirety due to updates
in the administrative code per Vol 28,
Number 2 IASB Policy Primer.

East Buchanan Community School



t Readin
1°* Reading Code No. 711.7

SCHOOL BUS SAFETY INSTRUCTION

The school district will conduct school bus safe riding practices instruction and emergency safety drills
at least twice during the school year, once in the fall and once in the spring, for students who utilize
school district transportation. Documentation of these safety drills will be maintained by the district
for five years and made available upon request.

Each school bus vehicle will have, in addition to the regular emergency safety drill, a plan for helping
those students who require special assistance to safety during an emergency. This will include, but not
be limited to, students with disabilities.

Employees are responsible for instructing the proper techniques to be followed during an emergency, as
well as safe riding practices. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative
regulations regarding this policy.

Legal Reference: Towa Code §§ 279.8; 321 643>
281 LLA.C. 43.40.

Cross Reference: 503 Student Discipline
507 Student Health and Well-Being
804.2 Warning Systems and Emergency Plans

Approved _ April 9, 2008 Reviewed Jan 13,2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



)

Code 711.10

SCHOOL BUS PASSENGER RESTRAINTS

The district shall utilize three-point lap-shoulder belts on district school buses as required by state law. All
three-point lap-shoulder belts available on district buses will be used by passengers when the vehicle is in any
non-stationary gear.

Note: All Iowa school districts utilizing school buses must have a policy in place on this topic. This policy applies even
to districts who contract out their bussing services with a third party.

Legal Reference: 281 LLA.C. 43.10(6)
Cross Reference: 711.7 School Bus Safety Instruction
Approved Reviewed Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 711.10
SPECIAL CONVEMNIENCE BUS STOPS

No bus shall leave the public highway to receive or discharge students unless their safety is ensured and the
private road is maintained in the same manner as the public highway..

Cm,\ng

T 7

Cross References: 507  Student Health and Well-Being
711 Transportation

Approved _ April 9, 2008 Reviewed _ Jan 13, 2016 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1°* Reading
Code No. 100

LEGAL STATUS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT

lowa law authorizes the creation of a Common Schools System. As part of this Common Schools
System, this school district is a school corporation created and organized under lowa law. This school
district is known as the East Buchanan Community School District.

This school corporation is located in Buchanan County, and its affairs are conducted by elected school
officials, the East Buchanan Community School District Board of Directors. This school corporation has
exclusive jurisdiction over school matters in the territory of the school district.

| Legal Reference: TIowa Code §§ 274.1, .2, .6, .7; 278H9+279.8; 594A 2613).
Cross Reference: 200 Legal Status of the Board of Directors
Approved April 11,2001 Reviewed February 11,2004  Reviewed _January 16, 2010

Reviewed March 9, 2015

Board Policy East Buchanan Community School District



1St Reading Code NO. 200]

ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The East Buchanan Community School District board is authorized by and derives its organization from
lIowa law. The board will consist of 5 board members. Board members are elected at-targe-[by director
district, at-large or at-large by director district].

The board is organized for the purpose of setting policy and providing general direction for the school
district. The board will hold its organizational meeting at the first regular meeting following the canvass
of votes. The retiring board will transfer materials, including the board policy manual, and responsibility
to the new board.

The organizational meeting allows the outgoing board to approve minutes of its previous meetings,
complete unfinished business and review the school election results. The retiring board will adjourn and
the new board will then begin. The board secretary will administer the oath of office to the newly-elected
board members. The board secretary will preside while the new board elects the president and vice-
president of the new board.

NOTE: Iowa law establishes the organizational meeting at_or before the first regular meeting following
the canvass of votes. Beards-are-notongervequired-to-hold-their-organizational-meeting at--speeial
thceting-on-thefirst-Mondy-after-the-clection—Because of the-change—it-iy-possiblothe-c-boads
orgaitizational-meeting-mey-be-held-as-tete-as-Oetober—There-is-notonger-the-requirement-that-menmbers
elected at-a regular-eleetion guatify within 4 0-days: ~-However,-members-either-elected-at-a-speeial
cloction-orppoiited-o-fttavacaney-miststill gualifvavithin-10 - devs

Formore-detailed-discussion-of this-issue-seetASB's-Poliey-Primer—Oetober-214-2008-Board menibers
elected at a general election must qualify at or before the organizational meeting.

| Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 274.2;, 275.23A; 277.23, .28, .31, 279.1, .5, .7, .8 , .33 @043,
281 1LA.C. 12.3(2).

Cross Reference: 202 Board of Directors Members
206.1 President
206.2 Vice-President
210 Board of Directors' Meetings

Approved _April 14, 2004
Reviewed Febriyary 10,2010, May 11,2015
Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1* Reading

@)

ode No. 206.4

|

TREASURER

It is the responsibility of the board to appoint a treasurer. The board may appoint a treasurer from its
employees, other than a position requiring a teaching certificate, or from the public. To finalize the
appointment, the treasurer will take the oath of office during the meeting at which the individual was
appointed or no later than ten days thereafter.

It is the responsibility of the treasurer to oversee the investment portfolio, to receive funds of the school
district, to pay out the funds for expenses approved by the board, to maintain accurate accounting records
for each fund, to report monthly regarding the investment portfolio and the status of each fund and to file
required reports with the appropriate state agencies and other entities. [If will also be the responsibility of
the treasurer o work with the secretary to coordinate the financial records, the financial reports, the
cash flow needs and the investment portfolio of the school district.)

[f the treasurer is unable or unwilling to carry out the duties required, it is the responsibility of the board
secretary to carry out the duties of the treasurer.

The treasurer will give bond in an amount set by the board. The cost of the bond will be paid by the
school district.

NOTE: The bracketed sentence in the second paragraph is dependent upon the role of the treasurer in
the school district's investment policy. The sentence can either be eliminated or the brackets and italics
removed, The policy should reflect the school district's investment policy in Policy 704.3. See also the
comments to Policy 206.3, Option I.

| Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 12B.10; 12C; 279.3, .31-.33; 291.2-4, .8, .11, .12-, .14 2013).
281 LA.C. 12.3(1).
1978 Op. Att'y Gen. 328.

Cross Reference: 202.2 Oath of Office
206.3 Secretary
210.1  Annual Meeting
215 Board of Directors' Records
704.3 Investments
707 Fiscal Reports

Approved _May 12, 2004 Reviewed May 11, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1% Reading Code No. 210.1

ANNUAL MEETING

Each year after August 31 and prior to the organizational meeting of the board in odd-numbered years,
the board will hold its annual meeting.

At the annual meeting, the board will examine the financial books and settle the secretary's and treasurer's
statements for the fiscal year ending the preceding June 30. As part of the annual reports, the treasurer
will present affidavits from depository banks. The board may also appoint the board's legal counsel at the
annual meeting.

NOTE:—The-requirement that-the-treasurerpresent-an-affidavit-for-depository-banks-is-ategal
H‘t‘fm‘r?ﬂ!(‘H{—FffHHﬂg(H)f—dﬂ!ﬁ—fﬂﬁ-ﬂ fumnis ffmmal—meefmg—t—mm#y—wﬂk—!ﬂwmfuw—
; sserseetAS Bly-Poli :

| Legal Reference:lowa Code §§ 279.1, .3, .33 (2643,

Cross Reference: 206.3 Secretary
206.4 Treasurer
701.1 Depository of Funds
707 Fiscal Reports

Approved June 9, 2004 Revised June 10, 2010 Reviewed _July 13,2015

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



1* Reading Code No. 215
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' RECORDS

The board will keep and maintain permanent records of the board including, but not limited to, records of
the minutes of board meetings and other required records of the board.

It is the responsibility of the board secretary to keep the minutes of the board meetings. The minutes of
each board meeting will include, at a minimum, the following items: a record of the date, time, place,
members present, action taken and the vote of each member, and the schedule of bills allowed will be
attached. This information will be available within two weeks of the board meeting and forwarded to the
newspaper designated as the official newspaper for publication. The information does not need to be
published within two weeks. The schedule of bills allowed may be published on a once monthly basis in
lieu of publication with the minutes. The permanent records of the board minutes may include more
detail than is required for the publication of the minutes.

Minutes waiting approval at the next board meeting will be available for inspection at the central
administration office after the board secretary transcribes the notes into typewritten material which has
been proofread for errors and retyped. '

NOTE: Thisis-amandatory-potiey- The requirements in the second paragraph are all legal
requirements.

| Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 21; 22; 279.8, .35, .36; 291.6, .7; 618.3 2643y,
281 LA.C. 12.3(1).
1982 Op. Att'y Gen. 215,
1974 Op. Att'y Gen. 403.
1952 Op. Att'y Gen. 133,

Cross Reference: 206.3 Secretary
206.4 Treasurer
208 Ad Hoc Committees
210.8 Board Meeting Agenda
708 Care, Maintenance and Disposal of School District Records
901 Public Examination of School District Records

Approved _July 14, 2004 Reviewed July 13, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



"POLICY REVIEW

% 3k o df sk sk sk ok ok k sk sk 3k 3k ok 3k % K 3k 3k ok %k %k sk ok ok ok ok ok Kk Xk %k Kk ok Kk k

Current EB policy is marked with changes based on the current IASB policy reference manual

Wording to be removed is eressed-out

Additions are in bold and underlined

Decisions to be made are highlighted

Optional wording is in [italics and brackets]

3k 3k ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok 3k ok i sk ok ok ok sk K 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok ok ok ok k ok

Policy Code Signs & Symbols:

-R

Legal
Reference

Cross
Reference

rather than a board policy

This symbol following a policy code number indicates the statement is an exhibit rather than a board
policy.

This sign indicates the legal references. They tell
the user where they may find the statutes, case law, attorney general opinions, or administrative rules
that give authority to a policy.

Many policies in the manual relate to other policies in the
manual. Cross references are provided to assist the user in finding all of the related policies.

8



Code No. 402.2

CHILD ABUSE REPORTING

In compliance with state law and to provide protection to victims of child abuse, the board believes
incidents of alleged child abuse should be reported to the proper authorities. Employees-are
encouraged;-and- All licensed school employees, teachers, coaches and paraeducators are reguired-as
mandatory reporters as provided by law and are to report alleged incidents of child abuse they become
aware of within the scope of their professional duties. Fhe-definition-efchild-abuse-is-in-the

aecompaivinerestlation:

When a mandatory reporter suspects a student is the victim of child abuse, the mandatory reporter wi
shall make an orally report of the suspected child abuse to er-in-writing-netify the lowa Department
of Human Services within 24 hours of becoming aware of the abusive incident and shall make
Within-forty-eight-hours-of the-oral-repork-the-mandateryreporter-wil-file a written report with to the
Iowa Department of Human Services within 48 hours following the oral report. 1If the mandatory
reporter believes the child is in immediate danger, the local law enforcement agency will also be
notified.

Within six months of their initial employment, mandatory reporters will take a two-hour training course
involving the identification and reporting of child abuse, or submit evidence they’ve taken the course
within the previous five years. The course will re-taken at least every five years.

NOTE: For more information, please visit the “Report Abuse and Fraud” section of the Iowa
Department of Human Services’ website, located at http://dhs.iowa.gov/report-abuse-and-fraud.

NOTE: Please remember there are two types of reporters identified in Iowa law: mandatory reporters
and permissive reporters. Mandatory reporters are those individuals who are required by law to report
suspected incidents of child abuse when they become aware of such incidents within the scope of their
employment or professional responsibilities. Permissive reporters are not required by law to report
abuse, but may choose to report to the Iowa Department of Human Services. While all licensed school
employees, teachers, coaches and paraeducators are mandatory reporters within the scope of their
profession, they are considered permissive reporters outside the scope of their profession.

Does the school board want to require all employees of the district to have this training
or only the employees listed above? Our shared HR director is reviewing employee
files for training certificates and we need clear guidance on who is required. Also, there
were changes as of July 1* as to how often they need training (now 3 years) and we
have not received guidance from IASB on policy changes.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 232.67-.77; 232A; 235A; 280.17 (2013).
441 LA.C. 9.2; 155; 175.
1982 Op. Att'y Gen. 390, 417.
1980 Op. Att'y Gen. 275.

Cross Reference: 402.3  Abuse of Students by School District Employees

502.9 Interviews of Students by Outside Agencies
507 Student Health and Well-Being

Approved _February 8. 2006 Reviewed _November 15, 2017 Revised

East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 402.2R1
Page 1 of 2

CHILD ABUSE REPORTING REGULATION

lowa law requires licensed employees to report to the lowa Department of Human Services (DHS)
instances of suspected child abuse which they become aware of within the scope of their professional

duties:

The law further specifies that a licensed employee who knowingly or willfully fails to report a suspected
case of child abuse is guilty of a simple misdemeanor and that the licensed employee may be subject to
civil liability for damages caused by the failure to report.

Employees participating in good faith in the making of a report or in a judicial proceeding that may
result from the report, are immune from liability.

Child Abuse Defined

"Child abuse" is defined as:

Any nonaccidental physical injury, or injury which is at variance with the history given of
it, suffered by a child as the result of the acts or omissions of a person responsible for the
care of the child.

The commission of a sexual offense with or to a child . . . as a result of the acts or omissions
of the person responsible for the child. ... Sexual offense includes sexual abuse, incest,
and sexual exploitation of a minor.

The failure on the part of a person responsible for the care of a child to provide for the
adequate food, shelter, clothing or other care necessary for the child's welfare when
financially able to do so. A parent or guardian legitimately practicing religious beliefs who
does not provide specified medical treatment for a child for that reason alone will not be
considered abusing the child . . ..

The acts or omissions of a person responsible for the care of a child which allow, permit or
encourage the child to engage in acts prohibited pursuant to Jowa Code, section 725.1
which deals with prostitution.

Any mental injury to a child’s intellectual or psychological capacities evidenced by an observable
and substantial impairment in the child’s ability to function within the child’s normal range of
performance and behavior as the result of the acts or omissions of a person responsible for the care
of the child, if the impairment is diagnosed by a licensed physician or qualified mental health
professional

An illegal drug is present in a child’s body as a direct and foreseeable consequence of the acts of
omissions of the person responsible for the care of the child.

Teachers in public schools are not "persons responsible for the care of the child" under this definition.
However, a teacher who abuses a child is subject to civil, criminal, and professional sanctions.

East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 402.2R]1
Page 2 of 2

CHILD ABUSE REPORTING REGULATION

Reporting Procedures

Licensed employees, including teachers and school nurses, are required to report, either orally or in
writing, within twenty-four hours to the Iowa Department of Human Services (DHS) when the
employee reasonably believes a child has suffered from abuse within the scope of employment. Within
forty-eight hours of an oral report, a written report must be filed with DHS.

Each report should contain as much of the following information as can be obtained within the time
limit. However, the law specifies a report will be considered valid even if it does not contain all of the
following information:

o name, age, and home address of the child;

e name and home address of the parents, guardians or other persons believed to be responsible for
the care of the child,;

e the child's present whereabouts if not the same as the parent's or other person's home address;

e description of injuries, including evidence of previous injuries;

) riame, age, and condition of other children in the same home;

e any other information considered helpful; and,

e  name and address of the person making the report.

Board policy states it is not the responsibility of employees to prove that a child has been abused or

neglected. Employees should not take it upon themselves to investigate the case or contact the family of
the child. DHS is responsible for investigating the incident of alleged abuse.

East Buchanan Community School District



Code No. 200.2
POWERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board, acting on behalf of the school district, will have jurisdiction over school matters within the
territory of the school district.

The board is empowered to make policy for its own governance, for employees, for students and for
school district facilities. The board is also empowered to enforce its policies. The board may, through its
quasi-judicial power, conduct hearings and rule on issues and disputes confronting the school district.

The board has these powers and all other powers expressly granted to it in federal and state law as well as
the powers that can be reasonably implied from the express powers.

Legal Reference: Board of Directors of Ind. School Dist. of Waterloo v. Green, 259 Towa 1260,
147 N.W.2d 854 (1967).
Iowa Code §§ 28E; 274.1-.2; 279.8 (2013).
281 LA.C. 12.1(2).
1990 Op. Att'y Gen. 66.

Cross Reference: 209  Board of Directors' Management Procedures
Approved _April 14,2004 Reviewed May 11, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



J

Code No. 200.3

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board is authorized to govern the school district which it oversees. As the governing board of the
school district, the board has three duties to perform: legislative duty, executive duty and evaluative duty.

As a representative of the citizens of the school district community, the board is responsible for
legislating policy for the school district. As a policy making body, the board has jurisdiction to enact
policy with the force and effect of law for the management and operation of the school district.

It is the responsibility of the board, under the board's executive duty, to select its chief executive officer,
the superintendent, to operate the school district on the board's behalf. The board delegates to the
superintendent its authority to carry out board policy, to formulate and catry out rules and regulations and
to handle the administrative details in a manner which supports and is consistent with board policy.

The board has a responsibility to review the education program's performance under its evaluative duty.
The board regularly reviews the education program and ancillary services. The review includes a careful
study and examination of the facts, conditions and circumstances surrounding the amount of funds
received or expended and the education program's ability to achieve the board's educational philosophy
and goals for the school district.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 274.1; 279.1, .8, .20; 280.12 (2013).
281 LLA.C. 12.3(2).

Cross Reference: 101 Educational Philosophy of the School District
103 Long-Range Needs Assessment
209  Board of Directors' Management Procedures
600  Goals and Objectives of the Education Program

Approved _April 14, 2004 Reviewed _May 11,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 209.1

DEVELOPMENT OF POLICY

The board has jurisdiction to legislate policy for the school district with the force and effect of law.
Board policy provides the general direction as to what the board wishes to accomplish and why it wishes
to accomplish it while allowing the superintendent to implement board policy.

The written policy statements contained in this manual provide guidelines and goals to the citizens,
administration, employees and students in the school district community. The policy statements are the
basis for the formulation of regulations by the administration. The board will determine the effectiveness
of the policy statements by evaluating periodic reports from the administration.

Policy statements may be proposed by a board member, administrator, employee, student or member of
the school district community. Proposed policy statements or ideas will be submitted to the
superintendent's office for possible placement on the board agenda. It is the responsibility of the
superintendent to bring these proposals to the attention of the board.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 274.1-.2; 279.8 (2013).
281 L.A.C. 12.3(2).
1970 Op. Att'y Gen. 287.

Cross Reference: 101 Educational Philosophy of the School District
200.2 Powers of the Board of Directors
200.3 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
209  Board of Directors' Management Procedures

Approved _June 9, 2004 _ Reviewed May 11, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 209.2

ADOPTION OF POLICY

The board will give notice of adoption of new policies by placing the item on the agenda of two regular
board meetings. Fhe-proposed-poley-changes-willbe-distributed-and-public-comment-will-be-alowed-at
botiHﬂee{mgﬂmeHa—HﬁaJ—bemdm This notice procedure will be required except for emergency
situations. If the board adopts a policy in an emergency situation, a statement regarding the emergency
and the need for immediate adoption of the policy will be included in the minutes. The board will have
complete discretion to determine what constitutes an emergency situation.

The final action taken to adopt the proposed policy will be approved by a simple majority vote of the
board at the next regular meeting after the meeting allowing public discussion. The policy will be
effective on the later of the date of passage or the date stated in the motion.

In the case of an emergency, a new or changed policy may be adopted by a majority vote of a quorum of
the board. The emergency policy will expire at the close of the third regular meeting following the
emergency action, unless the policy adoption procedure stated above is followed and the policy is
reaffirmed.

NOTE: There is no legal requirement for the number of readings a board policy needs to have prior to
its adoption by the board. The standard practice is two meetings, and this policy is written to reflect
that practice. If a board holds fewer or more readings, the policy should be amended to reflect that
practice. It is recommended the expiration date of an emergency policy be the number of meetings
needed to adopt a regular policy plus an additional meeting.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 279.8 (2013).
281 1.A.C. 12.3(2).
1970 Op. Att'y Gen. 287.

Cross Reference; 200.2 Powers of the Board of Directors
200.3 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
209  Board of Directors' Management Procedures

Approved _June 9. 2004 Reviewed May 11, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 209.3

DISSEMINATION OF POLICY

MaaiwdﬁmheynmmWJ%eaelHehmka&eﬁdﬂﬂe&mﬁWHm rabadmnisteat
Each-board-member-will-have-a-personal-copy-ofthe-board- peheyhmﬁm_llefseﬂs—'msimag-t&wew—ﬂw
board-peliey-manual-will-contact the beard-seeretary-whe-will-have-a-beard-pelicy manual-availablefor
prblic-inspection.

H-is-the-responsibility-ef-the-board seeretary-to-ensure-copies-of new-and-revised-pelicy-statements-are
distributed-to-the-eustodians-of-beard-peliey- mﬂHl&H—q—H(—)—lﬂ’cei—l-hﬂﬂ—ﬁw-H FStr egulrm—badfd—meeﬁﬂg

folowing-the-poliey's-adoption—Copies-of changes-in-boar e :
the-minutes-of-the-meetings-in-whieh-the-final-aetionwas-taken- te—aele-pl—%nwel—eh&ﬂgedjwhey

Jtis-the-responsibility-of-each-board-member-during-the-board-member's-term-of-offiee-to-keep-the
manual-current-and-up-to-date-and-to-surrender-the-manual-to-the-board-secretary-at-the-conclusion-of-the
beard-membetsternr-of-office:

[A board policy manual is housed in each school attendance center and in the central administration
office. Each board member will have a personal copy of the board policy manual. Persons wishing (o
review the board policy manual may contact the board secretary, who will have a board policy manual
available for public inspection. 1t is the responsibility of the board secretary to ensure copies of new and
revised policy statements are distributed to the custodians of board policy manuals no later than the first
regular board meeting following the policy's adoption. 1t is the responsibility of each board member,
during the board member's term of office, to keep the manual current and up-to-date and to surrender the
manual to the board secretary at the conclusion of the board member's term of office.

Or

The board policy manual is available electronically. Persons unable to access the policy manual
electronically should contact the board secretary for assistance.]

Copies of changes in board policy will also be included in or attached to the minutes of the meetings in
which the final action was taken to adopt the new or changed policy.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 277.31, 279.8 (2013).
281 [LA.C. 12.3(2).

Cross Reference: 200.3 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
209 Board of Directors' Management Procedures

Approved _June 9, 2004 Reviewed _May 11,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 209.4
SUSPENSION OF POLICY

Generally, the board will follow board policy and enforce it equitably. The board, and only the board,
may, in extreme emergencies of a very unique nature, suspend policy. It is within the discretion of the
board to determine when an extreme emergency of a very unique nature exists. Reasons for suspension of
board policy will be documerited in board minutes.

Legal Reference: Towa Code § 279.8 (2013).
281 1.A.C. 12.3(2).

Cross Reference: 200.3 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
209  Board of Directors' Management Procedures

Approved _June 9, 2004 Reviewed May 11, 2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 209.5
ADMINISTRATION IN THE ABSENCE OF POLICY

When there is no board policy in existence to provide guidance on a matter, the superintendent is
authorized to act appropriately under the circumstances surrounding the situation keeping in mind the
educational philosophy and financial condition of the school district.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to inform the board of the situation and the action taken and
to document the action taken. If needed, the superintendent will draft a proposed policy for the board to
consider.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 279.8 (2013).
281 LA.C. 12.3(2).

Cross Reference: 200.3 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
209  Board of Directors' Management Procedures
302.4 Superintendent Duties
304  Policy Implementation

Approved _ June 9. 2004 Reviewed May 11,2015 Revised

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



Code No. 209.6

REVIEW AND REVISION OF POLICY

The board shall, at least once every five years, review board policy. Once the policy has been reviewed,
even if no changes were made, a notation of the date of review is made on the face of the policy
statement.

The board will review one-fifth of the policy manual annually according to the following subject areas:

Board of Directors (Series 200)

Administration, Employees (Series 300 and 400)

School District, Education Program (Series 100 and 600)

Students (Series 500)

e Noninstructional Operations and Business Services, Buildings and Sites, School District-Community
Relations (Series 700, 800 and 900)

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to keep the board informed as to legal changes at both the
federal and state levels. The superintendent will also be responsible for bringing proposed policy
statement revisions to the board's attention.

If a policy is revised because of a legal change over which the board has no control or a change which is
minor, the policy may be approved at one meeting at the discretion of the board.

NOTE: This is a mandatory policy. Boards must review board policy at least every five years
according to the educational standards. In order to comply with the educational standards, notation
must be made on policies stating when the policy was reviewed or revised. Boards can use any method
they want for reviewing board policy. The schedule established in this policy is a recommendation. It
is written so approximately one-fifth of the manual is reviewed every year and similar topics are
reviewed together.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code § 279.8 (2013).
281 LA.C. 12.3(2).

Cross Reference: 200.3 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
209  Board of Directors' Management Procedures

Approved June 9, 2004 Reviewed May 11, 2015 Revised -

Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools



REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
Board policy sets the direction for the administration of the education program and school district
operations, Some policies require administrative regulations for implementation.
It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations to implement the board
p011c1es The regulatlons including handbooks, will be [approved or reviewed) 51};%%{:1— by the board

prior to their use in the school district.

The administrative regulations will be available no later than the first regular board meeting after the
adoption of the board policy unless the board directs otherwise.

NOTE: Boards differ regarding whether they review or approve administrative regulations. Boards
need to choose their practice in the brackets.

Legal Reference: Iowa Code §§ 279.8, .20 (2013).

Cross Reference: 200.3 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
209  Board of Directors' Management Procedures

Approved _June 9, 2004 Reviewed May 11,2015 Revised
Board Policy East Buchanan Community Schools




